





CONSENTS









A. A motion was made to approve the Consent Agenda
o Motioned by: Commissioner Timis
o Seconded by: Commissioner Burton
o VOTE: Accepted by all Commissioners
o MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

Consent Items ~ APPROVAL OF:
1. Board meeting minutes (December 11 at 5:00pm, 2025)
2. Resolution for seat election in 2026 (This is required by the Supervisor Election Office)

3. Surplus

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

1. Item 1: Disease Vector Education Center ... DVEC Coordinator, Genhsy Monzon

Genhsy Monzon presented a Year Two operational update for the Disease Vector Education Center (DVEC)

> Visitation increased to approximately 12,422, with projections exceeding 13,000, compared to 10,000 in Year
One. Educational programming served approximately 1,500 participants, with additional events planned. Peak
summer visitation increased by 55 percent over the prior year, and 79 percent of visitors were first-time

guests.
> Marketing and outreach efforts were expanded through public relations initiatives, printed materials, and new
social media platforms, resulting in increased community engagement. Program enhancements included

interactive learning tools, expanded scavenger hunts, and hands-on demonstrations. Facility and exhibit
improvements were completed in-house in collaboration with academic and community pariners.

> Future initiatives include autism-friendly programming, sensory kits, grant opportunities, and digital
engagement tools. Ms. Monzon expressed appreciation to the Commissioners, AMCD team, and local partners
for their continued support of the DVEC.

» Dr. Xue mentioned that a sheet attached to Monzon’s PPt in the Board book showed the details cost about the
DVEC (under the ceiling amount given by the Board) when the project was closed out last year. This item was

requested by Comimissioner Mr. Timis.
A. No Motion was made.
2. Item 2: Discussion and inputs about AMCD’s Strategy plan ... Director, Dr. Rui-De Xue

Dr. Xue presented an update on AMCD’s five-year (2026-2030) strategic plan, highlighting the company’s progress and

future initiatives. The plan includes five major goals:
1. Integrated Mosquito Management: Expansion of data-driven surveillance and precision control tools for

ground and aerial applications, including helicopters and drones, with full implementation of standard operating

procedures.

Advanced Research and Innovation: Continued leadership in arbovirus detection and insect resistance research,

2,
adoption of emerging technologies (Al robotics), and investment in staff training and equipment to support future
innovation.

3. Public Education and Community Engagement: Enhanced outreach through the Disease Vector Education

Center, digital platforms, and citizen science initiatives. Mobile alerts inform the public of mosquito-borne disease



risks. The Education Center has exceeded visitation expectations and gained national and international
recognition.

4. Organizational Capacity and Workforce Development: Completion of building improvements, upgraded
vehicles and equipment, and ongoing investments in training and infrastructure to support operational excellence.

5. Partnerships and Sustainable Funding: Collaboration with CDC regional centers for research and outreach,
pursuit of grant opportunities, and focus on transparent financial management to ensure sustainability and

efficient use of resources.

Dr. Xue noted that the strategic plan is dynamic, with annual updates and adjustments based on budget, emerging
technologies, and community needs. Transparency and accountability remain priorities, with public access to information

and ongoing communication encouraged.
A. No Motion was made.
Item 3: Discussion regarding RFP for Lobbyist Firm ... Director, Dr. Rui-De Xue

Dr. Xue reported that the Board had previously directed staff to prepare a Request for Proposal (RFP) for lobbying
services. Revisions were made to clarify the scope and authority, and the opportunity will be published to solicit
applications in the future. Legal counsel noted that minor informational updates are needed prior to publication and will
work with staff to ensure compliance. The item will be brought back to the Board for action at a future meeting, with
sufficient time remaining before the conclusion of the legislative session m March.

A. No Motion was made.

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Item 1: 2026 Office Election (Chair, Vice Chair and Secretary/Treasurer) ... Chairperson Ms. Gayle Gardner

The Board conducted the annual election of officers. Chairperson Gardner advised that, pursuant to District policy,
commissioners must serve at least one year before being eligible for Chair.

A. A Motion was made to nominate Mr. Burton as Vice Chair
o Motioned by: Commissioner Gardner
o Seconded by: Commissioner LeBlanc
o VOTE: Accepted by all Commissioners
o MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

B. A Motion was made to nominate Ms. Gardner as Chairperson
o Motioned by: Commissioner Burton
o Seconded by: Commissioner LeBlanc
o VOTE: Accepted by all Commissioners
o MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

C. A Motion was made to nominate Mr. Timis as Secretary/Treasurer
o Motioned by: Commissioner LeBlanc
o Seconded by: Commissioner Gardner
o VOTE: Accepted by all Commissioners
o MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY



2. Item 2: Appreciation of the two Chairperson services (Mrs. Becker, January-June and Ms. Gayle Gardner,
July-December) in 2025 ... New Elected Chair

Chairperson Gayle Gardner thanked the Board for reelecting her as Chair.

» Newly elected Vice Chair, Mr. Burton presented a plaque to Chairperson Gardner in recognition of her hard work
and dedication while serving as Chair in 2025.

»  Chairperson Gardner also read a plaque presented to Trish Becker in recognition of her service as Chair in 2025.
The plaque will be mailed to Mrs. Becker, as she was not present at the meeting.

A. No Motion was made.

ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA

» Commissioner Burton inquired whether the District offers public or college scholarships, including internship-
related scholarships. Dr. Xue responded that the District does not offer public scholarships. He explained that the
District provides paid internships and continumg education opportunities for full-time employees, funded through

annual budgets, grants, and university partnerships.

» Commissioner Burton asked about a five-year plan for the Education Center to become self-sufficient. Chief
Financial Officer Mr. Hanna stated that the Education Center is not intended to operate as a profit center, but
rather as a community service and public education resource. He noted that limited revenue from admissions and
merchandise is supplemental only and does not offset operational costs, and that the Education Center will

continue to require public funding support.

» Dr. Xue emphasized the Education Center’s role in preventing mosquito-borne diseases, which may result in
significant healthcare cost savings and impact on tourist industries. He reported that the Center attracts more than
12,000 visitors annually, with approximately 50-60 percent coming from outside the county, contributing to local
tourism. The estimated annual economic impact from visitors is approximately $400,000. He also noted that the

Center supports state, national, and international educational partnerships.

» Commissioner Timis noted that in Septeinber 2024, the Board approved a $50,000 cap on periodic DVEC
expenditures and confirmed that current expenditures remain within the approved limit. Board members

emphasized the iinportance of maintaining ongoing fiscal responsibility.

A. No motion was made.

Item 3: Review of Sunshine Law, commissioner responsibility, and State requirements for annual ethical training
and financial disclosure deadline ... Attorney, Ms. Hodges

District Attorney Ms. Hodges gave a presentation and provided the Board with an annual overview of the Florida
Sunshine Law, public meeting requiremnents, and related legal obligations, with particular emphasis for newly seated
comimissioners. She reviewed lier background and qualifications, including extensive experience and board certification in

city, county, and local government law.
> Ms. Hodges explained the purpose and intent of the Florida Sunshine Law, noting that it was adopted in response
to historical closed-door decision-making and is codified in Section 286.011, Florida Statutes, and Axticle I,

Section 24 of the Florida Constitution. The Board was advised that elected officials must be knowledgeable in
three primary legal areas—ethics, public records, and open meetings—with the Sunshine Law serving as the focus

of the presentation.



» Ms. Hodges stated that any meeting involving two or more commissioners discussing matters that may
foreseeably come before the Board must be open to the public, reasonably noticed, and documented with written
minutes. The Sunshine Law applies broadly to formal Board meetings, committee and subcommittee meetings,
casual gatherings, and chance encounters when District business is discussed. The law applies regardless of frhe
method of communication, including email, text messages, telephone calls, social media, or the use of
intermediaries, and also applies to commissioners-elect prior to taking office.

» The Board was reminded that meetings must be held in open and accessible locations and that what constitutes
reasonable notice depends on the circumstances. It was noted that the district is subject to Chapter 189, Florida
Statutes, as a special district. Public participation must be allowed prior to Board votes on agenda items, and
District policy permits expanded public comment. One-way communications were identified as permissible;
however, two-way dialogue between commissioners outside of a properly noticed meeting is prohibited. Staff
were cautioned against serving as intermediaries in a manner that could facilitate indirect communication between

comimissioners.

> Ms. Hodges reviewed potential consequences of Sunshine Law violations, including criminal penalties, civil
fines, civil litigation, personal liability for attorney’s fees, and the possible invalidation of Board actions. High-
profile matters, major contracts, and personnel issues were identified as areas more likely to draw scrutiny.

» Additional reminders were provided regarding the requirement for commissioners to complete four hours of
annual training covering ethics, public records, and public meetings, and to file annual financial disclosure forms

electronically by July 1, with penalties assessed for late filings.

A. No Motion was made.

REPORTS:

Director: Dr Xue reported that all employees have returned following the holiday break and are preparing for upcoming
surveillance activities, noting that staff morale remains positive.

> He reported that AMCD successfully passed its annual biomedical waste inspection. In addition, AMCD
undergoes routine facility inspections by state and regulatory agencies, including the Department of Agriculture,
Department of Health, and environmental agencies, with safety remaining a top operational priority.

» Dr. Xue provided updates on academic collaborations, including a recent visit from a Korea University professor
to discuss potential partnerships involving artificial intelligence and surveillance technologies, as well as an
upcoming visit from a University of Wisconsin professor to explore future collaboration in public education and

employee training.
» Staffing updates included the hiring of a new full-time molecular entomologist from the University of Florida, the:

return of two part-time volunteers in the Education Center, and the hiring of one full-time intern from the
University of North Florida to support Disease Vector Education Center operations.

> Dr. Xue presented the 2025 Annual Program Report and expressed appreciation to staff for their contributions. He
noted that the report will be published on the district’s website as required by law, with printed copies provided to
legislative offices. Appreciation was also expressed for continued legislative support of the district and its budget.

Attorney: Mrs. Lawsikia Hodges extended New Year greetings to the Board, and a special welcome was extended to the
newly seated commissioner.



COMMISSIONER COMMENTS:

Commissioner Timis ~ Suggested a deep dive review of the budget with the finance committee, particularly in light of
the upcoming property tax reform. Noted that attendance by board members would require proper notice but emphasized

it would be prudent to conduct this review now.

Commissioner Burton ~ looked forward to working with Commissioner Timis on the finance committee.

Commissioner Gardner ~ agreed with Commissioners Timis and Burton regarding the recommendation to conduct a
thorough review of the budget through the Finance Committee.

Commissioner Counts ~ Commented on recently joining as commissioner and beginning to familiarize himself with the
program. Noted the importance of public education on mosquito-borne diseases and the program’s role in informing
residents about historical and current impacts on Florida’s lifestyle. Expressed appreciation for the welcome and

enthusiasm for contributing to effective governance.

Commissioner LeBlanc ~ thanked the staff for all their hard work and welcomed new Commissioner Counts.

ADJOURNMENT: Chairperson Gardner adjourned the meeting at 6:44 PM

ATTEST
Chairperson, Commissioner Gayle Gardner Secretary/Treasurer, Commissioner Anthony Timis

These minutes are nol intended to be a verbatim transcript of this meeting and could easily be misinterpreled by a reader ywho was not present. To obtain a full and

accurale record of the meeting, an individual should view/listen fo the entire proceedings.






AMCD Fiscal Year October 1, 2026 to September 30,2027

For Year End 2027 BUDGET CALENDAR
By Dr. Rui-De Xue

Form DR-420 (certification of taxable value) will be provided by the St. Johns County
Property Appraiser (July 1, at the latest). The District must complete and return the DR~
420 to the Property Appraiser, including current year proposed millage rate and a rolled-
back rate. A “proposed” millage rate must be presented to the Property Appraiser within
the 35 days (Before August 4). Therefore, the District staff must have its budget completed
no later than June 30™ for the Board to provide final approval and determine the tentative
millage rate at its regular July 9, 2026 Board meeting.

DACS work plan budget deadline: July 15,2026. Annual certified budget due:
September 30, 2026.

FY 2026/2027 BUDGET CALENDAR

DATE GUIDELINES FOR COMPLETING THE BUDGET

Feb/Mar Board approves the budget calendar & major work plan.
Input from committees, commissioners, management, & staff
regarding items needed for the budget year/FY26/27.

April Board provides guidelines for raise (cost for living & merit raise)
Prepare draft budget for operating expenses, aerial contracts and
capital outlay items. Salary schedule & benefit information presented
to the Board for input and approval.

May Budget workshop.
Board discussion/input on draft Budget & staff finalizes the Budget.
June TRIM training/Board approves draft Budget and DACS work Plan
Budget (draft).
July District staff calculates revenue from DR-420 after receiving. The

Board determines the proposed millage for filling DR-420 and budget
and determines the date and time for the tentative budget hearing.
Board meeting is July 9, 2026, DACS Work Plan Budget is Due
July 15, 2026.

August Return form DR-420 including proposed millage rate and rolled-back
Rate before August 4, 2026.



September

September 30

September 30

September 30
October 1

October 10

The First Public Budget Hearing Date: September 10, 2026 (5:30 P.M.),
as it must be after 5:05 P.M. Not the same day as the School Board.
The District will (1) amend & adopt the tentative budget, re-compute
it’s proposed millage rate, and publicly announce the percentage; (2)
adopt a tentative millage & budget; and (3) keep the proposed millage
rate for final rate. If any increase, the District has to notify each
taxpayer by first class mail. If the District reduces the rate, no action is
needed.

The Final Public Budget Hearing within 15 days: Sept 24,
2026, 5:30 P.M.), as it must be after 5:05 P.M. The District shall
advertise (St. Augustine Record) its intent to adopt a final millage rate
and budget, and publish it on September 19™ or 20", 2026 preferably,
but no earlier than 5 days or no later than 2 days before the Final
Public Hearing.

Final Public Hearing to adopt a final millage rate & budget shall be
held between 2-5 days after the day the advertisement is first
published.

Annual certified budget for DACS is due.

Deliver the Resolution, adopting the final millage rate, to the County
Property Appraiser, the Tax Collector and the Florida Department of
Revenue (TRIM Division).

End of FY 2025-2026 Budget

FY 2026-2027 Budget starts.

Submit the completed TRIM package (Form DR-487) to Florida

Department of Revenue, Property Tax Administration, TRIM
Compliance Section, P.O. Box 3000, Tallahassee, F1. 32315-3000






Anastasia Mosquito Control District of St. Johns County

120 EOC Drive, St. Augustine, Florida 32092
PH: (904) 471-3107 « Fax (904) 471-3189 « Web Address:www.amcdsjc.org

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS DISTRICT DIRECTOR
Gayle Gardner, Chairperson Dr. Rui-De Xue

Tim Burton, Vice Chair rxue@amecdfl.org
Anthony Timis, Secretary/Treasurer

Gina LeBlanc, Commissioner

Johnny C. Counts, Commissioner

FROM: Dr. Rui-De Xue, Director February 2, 2026

TO: Board of Commissioner

RE: Board members and staff attend AMCA annual meeting and Washington
Legislation Meetings

American Mosquito Control Association (AMCA) annual meeting will be held in
Portland, March 23-27, 2026. Based on approved budget, the following people from AMCD
will attend the meeting.

Commissioner & Chairperson Ms. Gayle Gardner will join the Commissioner session and
other sessions.

Director Dr. Rui-De Xue, Past President of the AMCA will attend the Board & committee
meeting on March 22 & 23. Organized a symposium about new traps and attractions for
surveillance and control of mosquitoes and give a presentation at the symposium.

Assist Director Dr. Whitney Qualls will attend the AMCA committee meeting and will give a
presentation at a symposium.

Lab Manager/Ph.D. student Mr. Kai Blore will attend the student competition. Biotech/M.Sc.
student Mr. Connor Kuppe will attend the student competition.

The district uses the AMCA travel budget to cover Commissioner, Director and Assist
Director, and industry grant funds to cover the 2 student travels.

AMCA Washington Legislation meeting, May 11-13, 2026.
Commissioner Chairperson Ms. Gayle Gardner & Commissioner Vice Chair Mr. Tim Burton
are planning to attend the AMCA Washington legislation meeting (I will assist Mr. Burton to
apply for AMCA travel fund for the 1% time attendance)

Dr. Rui-De Xue, Past President as the legislation meeting program chair will co-organize
the meeting. Dr. Whitney Qualls will attend the meeting.






Anastasia Mosquito Control District of St. Johns
County

120 EOC Drive, St. Augustine, Florida 32092
PH: (904) 471-3107 « Fax (904) 471-3189 « Web Address:www.amcdsjc.org

DISTRICT DIRECTOR
Dr. Rui-De Xue

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Gayle Gardner, Chairperson

Tim Burton, Vice Chair

Anthony Timis, Secretary/Treasurer
Gina LeBlanc, Commissioner
Johnny C. Counts, Commissioner

FROM: Dr. Rui-De Xue, Director
TO: Board of Commissioner

RE: Hosting the Florida Entomology Society’s Annual Conference at
AMCD facility, July 13-16, 2026

Board of the Florida Entomology Society decided to organize their annual
meeting in the city of St. Augustine, Florida, July 13-16, 2026. After the
President-Elect of the FES visited AMCD facility and nearby hotels and
would like to have AMCD to host their annual meeting at AMCD facility,
July 13-16, 2026. There will be about 100 participates from University,
Institute, governmental agency, and industry.

AMCD will provide the Board room and other related facilities like
restrooms, breakroom, and projector for their use during the 3-day meeting
without charge. AMCD will submit/give related presentations at the
meeting. All related AMCD employees will have the opportunity to join the
meeting without registration.

This meeting will bring scientists and graduate students statewide to
AMCD to share their research innovation, technology and
accomplishments. This will benefit and promote AMCD programs and
reputation. Also, this will bring more business to the St. Johns County.

I would like to request Board for approval to host the FES annual meeting
at AMCD facility, July 13-16, 2026.

Thanks for your support.






Anastasia Mosquito Control District of St. Johns County

120 EOC Drive, St. Augustine, Florida 32092
PH: (904) 471-3107 » Fax (904) 471-3189 « Web Address:-www.amcdsjc.org

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS DISTRICT DIRECTOR
Gayle Gardner, Chairperson Dr. Rui-De Xue

Tim Burton, Vice Chair rxue@amcdfl.org
Anthony Timis, Secretary/Treasurer -

Gina LeBlanc, Commissioner

Johnny C. Counts, Commissioner

FROM: Dr. Rui-De Xue, Director February 2, 2026

Mrs. Sheila Rivera, HRG
TO: Board of Commissioner

RE: Authority of staff to survey, update and amend district annual and sick leave
payout policy

At current situation, there are 11 employees who have accumulated their annual leave and
sick leave are more than the limitation of the district policy for payout (240 hours for annual
leave and 480 hours for sick leave). For budget purposes, the district needs to revisit and
update this policy. I request that the Board authorizes staff to conduct survey for their
policies about annual leave and sick leave payout from local governmental agency (State, St.
Johns County, City of St. Augustine, and several similar size of mosquito control special
districts in Florida). After the survey and analysis, staff will present the results to the Board
for consideration whether the district needs to update and amend our payout policy.

Thank you very much for your support.



Unfinished
Business #1



Anastasia Mosquito Control District of St. Johns County

120 EOC Drive, St. Augustine, Florida 32092
PH: (904) 471-3107 » Fax (904) 471-3189 » Web Address:-www.amcdsjc.org

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS DISTRICT DIRECTOR
Gayle Gardner, Chairperson Dr. Rui-De Xue

Tim Burton, Vice Chair rxue@amcdfl.org
Anthony Timis, Secretary/Treasurer

Gina LeBlanc, Commissioner

Johnny C. Counts, Commissioner

FROM: Dr. Rui-De Xue, Director February 2, 2026

Mrs. Sheila Rivera, HRG
TO: Board of Commissioner

RE: Update report on AMCD’s database, mapping, and phone app software

AMCD signed an agreement to allow Frontier Precision to develop and replace AMCD
database, mapping, and phone app software last year. The company has collaborated with
AMCD staff to make much progress. The company representative will give a presentation to
update the progress and next/further plan to the Board and will answer any related questions.

Thanks for your support.



Unfinished
Business #2



ANASTASIA MOSQUITO CONTROL DISTRICT
OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY
120 EOC DRIVE, ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092
TELEPHONE: 904-471-3107

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP): LOBBYING SERVICES/LOBBYIST

RFP #: 25/26-1
RFP Solicitation Start Date: 7:30 A.M. , 2026
RFP Solicitation End Date: 4:30 P.M. , 2026
RFP Opening by Staff: 8:00 A.M. , 2026
RFP Consideration: Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting — , 2026, 5:00 P.M.
Proposed Contract Start Date: , 2026

INTRODUCTION

The Anastasia Mosquito Control District of St. Johns County (“AMCD?” or “District” “Buyer”) is seeking
qualified firms or individuals to provide professional state-level lobbying services. The successful
proposer will represent AMCD before the Florida Legislature, the Governor’s Office, and relevant state
agencies, and will advise AMCD on legislative, regulatory, and appropriations matters affecting special
districts, mosquito control operations, and related public health and environmental issues.

The selected proposer (“Proposer” or “Contractor”) will be expected to begin services on , 2026
or as soon thereafter as a contract is approved by the AMCD Board. The contract term shall be for one (1)
year with the option for AMCD, at its sole discretion, to renew annually for up to five (5) additional one

(1) year periods.

QUALIFICATIONS
Proposers must demonstrate:

e Experience providing state-level lobbying services in Florida.

e Knowledge of legislative processes, state appropriations, and Florida statutes governing special
districts.

e Experience representing government entities, special districts, or public health/environmental

organizations.

e Ability to attend meetings, provide timely legislative updates, and interface with AMCD Board
and staff.

SGR/81634716.2



SCOPE OF WORK
The successful proposer will perform, at minimuim, the following services:

Represent AMCD before the Florida Legislature, including bill tracking and direct advocacy, this
may include District bills, amendments, applications, and proposals (when applicable).

Monitor and report on legislation affecting special districts, mosquito control operations,
environmental law, public health issues, and related regulatory matters.

Report to the Board Director and AMCD staff any developments from the Florida Senate, Florida
House of Representatives, Governor’s Office, and state agencies including the Florida Department
of Agriculture & Consumer Services, and how developments may affect AMCD.

Serve as liaison between AMCD and state legislative delegations.

Assist AMCD with arranging legislative meetings, district facility tours, and Florida Mosquito
Control Association Tallahassee Days.

Coordinate with the Florida Mosquito Control Association in support of AMCD’s legislative
agenda.

Advise AMCD on legislative strategies and recommend actions as appropriate.
Advocate for AMCD needs, budget priorities, and state-level policy interests.
Meet with legislative leaders throughout the year as needed to advance AMCD interests.

Any other tasks as reasonably requested by AMCD.

FEE STRUCTURE AND PAYMENT
Proposals must include:

Monthly retainer amount, including a description of services included.
Any hourly rates for services not covered under the retainer.
Any additional charges related to travel, materials, or legislative monitoring tools.

A billing schedule (monthly invoices required).

REQUIRED PROPOSAL INFORMATION

Proposed contractual language.
Detailed resume(s) of individuals assigned to AMCD.

2
SGR/81634716.2



Three professional references with contact information.

Description of experience representing government agencies, special districts, or comparable
clients.

Contact information including phone, email, and mailing address.
Description of lobbying clients in St. Johns County or other northeast Florida jurisdictions.

Any other information demonstrating capability to perform the required services.

FORMAT AND ORDER OF RESPONSE AND EVALUATION FACTORS
All proposals shall be prepared on 8.5 x 11-inch paper and include the following evaluation factors:

1.

Introduction/Cover Letter: Provide no more than a 1-page letter of introduction. The letter
should highlight or summarize whatever information you deem appropriate as a cover letter, but
at the least, this section should include the name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address
of one contact to whom any correspondence should be directed.

Table of Contents

Business Organization (firm structure, staff assignments): In this section, you should describe
your business organization and who will be assigned as AMCD’s lobbyist. Please provide a
detailed resume or CV for the person or persons who will be primarily responsible for
representation of the district.

Experience and Capabilities: In this section, please provide a list of your firm’s work experience
dealing with local government, special districts and, if any, mosquito control districts. Experience
with the types of insurance coverage requested.

References: References (at least three) including contact, relationship, address and phone number.
Note: The district reserves the right to contact any previously mentioned client about your
performance.

Detailed Proposal: Provide a detailed proposal of the services you or your firm intends to provide.
Outline your understanding of the scope of work requested and ability to preform work outlined
in the scope of work. Include key partnerships by describing relationships with any advocacy
organizations, elected officials, government agencies, members of the legislature, administrative
staff, etc., that would indicate your ability to effectively position the District to achieve its goals.
Also include a sample of the proposed contract for service.

Fee Structure and Payment: Proposals should include as described above: Any monthly retainer
amount, including a description of services included. Any hourly rates for services not covered
under the retainer. Any additional charges related to travel, materials, or legislative monitoring
tools. And a billing schedule (monthly invoices required).

SGR/81634716.2



8. Conflict of Interest Form: Proposers and any corporate shareholder (if a corporation), its
members (if a joint venture) and its partners (if a partnership or limited liability company) shall
submit a completed Potential Conflict of Interest form (included in bid package) and indicate that
they are unaware of any actual or potential conflicts of interest or identify and describe, in detail,
actual or potential conflicts of interest. For purposes of this certification, the Commission includes,
but is not limited to, its commissioners, employees and representatives. Proposers shall refrain
from contracting, either directly or indirectly, staff or district Commissioners about the bid,
selection process or anything related thereto. The Conflict of Interest form is attached hereto as

Attachment [.

CONTRACT AWARD

The District will make the award to the responsible and responsive Proposer whose proposal is determined
in writing to be the most advantageous to the District, taking into consideration price and the evaluation
factors set forth in this Request For Proposals.

CONTRACT TERM AND RENEWAL

The District’s required form of contract is attached hereto as Attachment 1, and the contract award shall
be subject to the Proposer executing the District’s required contract form. The initial contract term shall
be for a one (1) year period, with the option for the District to renew annually for up to five (5) one (1)
year periods, subject to satisfactory performance, Board approval, and continued need.

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS AND INDEMNFICATION REQUIREMENTS
The District’s award shall be subject to and contingent upon the winning proposer agreeing to the
following insurance and indemnification requirements during the contract term:

Without limiting its liability under this Contract, Contractor shall at all times during the term of this
Contract procure prior to commencement of work and maintain at its sole expense during the life of this
Contract (and Contractor shall require its, subcontractors, laborers, materialmen and suppliers to provide,
as applicable), insurance of the types and limits not less than amounts stated below:

Insurance Coverages

Schedule/Limits

Worker’s Compensation Florida Statutory Coverage

General Commercial Liability $1,000,000 General Aggregate
$1,000,000 Each Occurrence
$50,000 Fire Damage
$5,000 Medical Expenses

Such insurance shall be no more restrictive than that provided by the most recent version of the standard
Commercial General Liability Form (ISO Form CG 00 01) as filed for use in the State of Florida without

SGR/81634716.2



any restrictive endorsements other than those reasonably required by the District. An Excess Liability
policy or Umbrella policy can be used to satisfy the above limits.

Additional Insurance Provisions

A. Contractor’s Insurance Primary. The insurance provided by the Contractor shall apply on a primary

basis to, and shall not require contribution from, any other insurance or self-insurance maintained by
the District or any District members, officials, officers, employees and agents.

. Deductible or Self-Insured Retention Provisions. All deductibles and self-insured retentions
associated with coverages required for compliance with this Contract shall remain the sole and
exclusive responsibility of the named insured Contractor. Under no circumstances will the District
and its members, officers, directors, employees, representatives, and agents be responsible for paying
any deductible or self-insured retentions related to this Contract.

. Certificates of Insurance. Contractor shall provide the District Certificates of Insurance at Contract
execution. The certificates of insurance shall be mailed to the Anastasia Mosquito Control District
(Attention: Chief Financial Officer), 120 EOC Drive, St. Augustine, Florida 32092.

. Carrier Qualifications. The above insurance shall be written by an insurer holding a current certificate
of authority pursuant to Chapter 624, Florida Statutes, or a company that is declared as an approved
Surplus Lines carrier under Chapter 626, Florida Statutes. Such Insurance shall be written by an
insurer with an A.M. Best Rating of A- VII or better.

. Notice. The Contractor shall provide an endorsement issued by the insurer to provide the District
thirty (30) days prior written notice of any change in the above insurance coverage limits or
cancellation, including expiration or non-renewal. If such endorsement is not available by the insurer,
then the Contractor shall provide said thirty (30) days written notice of any change in the above
coverages or limits, coverage being suspended, voided, cancelled, including expiration or non-
renewal.

Survival. Anything to the contrary notwithstanding, the liabilities of the Contractor under this
Contract shall survive and not be terminated, reduced or otherwise limited by any expiration or
termination of insurance coverage.

. Special Provisions. Prior to executing this Agreement, Contractor shall present this Contract,
including this Exhibit D, to its insurance agent (“Agent”) affirming: 1) that the Agent has personally
reviewed the insurance requirements of the Contract Documents, and (2) that the Agent is capable
(has proper market access) to provide the coverages and limits of liability required on behalf of
Contractor.

Indemnification

Contractor and its subcontractors (the “Indemnifying Party”) shall hold harmless, indemnify, and
defend the District and their respective members, officers, officials, employees and agents (collectively
the “Indemnified Parties™) from and against, without limitation, any and all claims, suits, actions, losses,

SGR/81634716.2



damages, injuries, liabilities, fines, penalties, costs and expenses of whatsoever kind or nature, which
may be incurred by, charged to or recovered from any of the foregoing Indemnified Parties for:

1. General Tort Liability, for any negligent act, error or omission, recklessness or
intentionally wrongful conduct on the part of the Indemnifying Party that causes injury (whether mental
or corporeal) to persons (including death) or damage to property, whether arising out of or incidental to
the Indemnifying Party’s performance of the Agreement, operations, services or work performed
hereunder; and

2. Environmental Liability, to the extent this Agreement contemplates environmental
exposures, arising from or in connection with any environmental, health and safety liabilities, claims,
citations, clean-up or damages whether arising out of or relating to the operation or other activities
performed in connection with the Agreement; and

3. Intellectual Property Liability, to the extent this Agreement contemplates intellectual
property exposures, arising directly or indirectly out of any allegation that the Services provided under
this Agreement (the “Service(s)”), any product generated by the Services, or any part of the Services as
contemplated in this Agreement, constitutes an infringement of any copyright, patent, trade secret or
any other intellectual property right. If in any suit or proceeding, the Services, or any product generated
by the Services, is held to constitute an infringement and its use is permanently enjoined, the
Indemnifying Party shall, immediately, make every reasonable effort to secure within sixty (60) days,
for the Indemnified Parties, a license, authorizing the continued use of the Service or product. If the
Indemnifying Party fails to secure such a license for the Indemnified Parties, then the Indemnifying
Party shall replace the Service or product with a non-infringing Service or product or modify such
Service or product in a way satisfactory to the District, so that the Service or product is non-infringing.

If an Indemnified Party exercises its right under this Agreement, the Indemnified Party will (1) provide
reasonable notice to the Indemnifying Party of the applicable claim or liability, and (2) allow
Indemnifying Party, at its own expense, to participate in the litigation of such claim or liability to protect
its interests. The scope and terms of the indemnity obligations herein described are separate and
apart from, and shall not be limited by, any insurance provided pursuant to the Agreement or
otherwise. Such terms of indemnity shall survive the expiration or termination of the Agreement.

In the event that any portion of the scope or terms of this indemnity is in derogation of Section 725.06
or 725.08 of the Florida Statutes, all other terms of this indemnity shall remain in full force and effect.
Further, any term which offends Section 725.06 or 725.08 of the Florida Statutes will be modified to

comply with said statutes.

SUBMITTAL PROCEDURE
A particular procedure for submitting an RFP to Our District is necessary, following the District’s Policies
and Procedures.

SGR/81634716.2






ATTACHMENT 1

CONFLICT OF INTREST & CLEAN HANDS DISCLOSURE FORM

I HEREBY CERTIFY that
1. I (printed name) am the
(ritle) and the duly authorized representative of the firm of
(firm name) whose address is

, and that I possess the
legal authority to make this affidavit on behalf of myself and the firm for which I am acting; and,

2. Except as listed below, no employee, officer, or agent of the firm have any conflicts of interest,
real or apparent, due to ownership, other clients, contracts, or interests associated with this project;

and,

3. Neither the business nor any authorized representative or significant stakeholder of the business
has been determined by judicial or administrative board action to be in noncompliance with or in
violation of any provision of the Anastasia Mosquito Control District nor has any outstanding past
due debt to the Anastasia Mosquito Control District: and

4. This proposal is made without prior understanding, agreement, or connection with any corporation,
firm, or person submitting a proposal for the same services, and is in all respects fair and without

collusion or fraud.

Signature:

Printed Name;:

Firm Name:

Date:

Sworn to and subscribed before me this day of 20

Personally known

OR Produced identification Notary Public-State of

My Commission expires

(Type of Identification)
(Printed, typed or stamped commissioned name of Notary Public)

SGR/81634716.2



ATTACHMENT 2

DISTRICT’S CONTRACT FORM

SERVICES AGREEMENT
(Florida Legislature Lobbying)

THIS SERVICES AGREEMENT (“Agreement” or “Contract™), made and entered into this day of September
11, 2025 (the “Effective Date”), by and between ANASTASIA MOSQUITO CONTROL DISTRICT OF ST.
JOHNS COUNTY, a special district and body politic and corporate existing under the laws of the State of Florida
(the “District” or “Buyer”), and (“Contractor™) authorized to transact business in Florida

(individually, “Party” or collectively, “Parties™).

WHEREAS, the District issued Request for Proposal Lobbying RFP # 25/26 — 1 (the “RFP”) and awarded
a contract to Contractor to perform lobbying services with the Florida Legislature on the District’s behalf as
described on Exhibit A attached hereto (the “Services”); and

WHEREAS, Contractor agrees to perform the Services, subject to the terms and conditions provided
herein.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the mutual covenants contained below, the
parties agree as follows:

1. Performance of Services. The Services will be performed by Contractor as specified in this Agreement
and the Agreement documents specified in Section 5 herein. Contractor shall provide all material, equipment,
tools and labor, necessary to complete the Services as defined herein. If any services, functions, or
responsibilities not specifically described in this Agreement are necessary for the proper performance and
provision of the Services, they shall be deemed to be implied by and included within the Services to the
same extent and in the same manner as if specifically described in this Agreement. The Contractor shall
be responsible for providing the equipment, supplies, personnel (including management, employees, and
training), and other resources as necessary to provide the Services.

2. Compensation. Contractor will be paid by the District for the Services in accordance with the monthly
rates attached here to as Exhibit B. Contractor agrees to provide the Services to the District in accordance
with Exhibit B attached hereto, subject to the terms of this Agreement

3. Maximum Indebtedness. The District’s maximum indebtedness for the Services under this Agreement
shall be a fixed monetary amount not-to-exceed 00/100 ($ .00). Any increase to the
maximum indebtedness amount in this Section 3 shall require approval by the District Board of Commissioners.

4, Term. The initial term of this Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and shall expire one year
thereafter on , 2026, unless sooner terminated by either party in accordance with the terms of this
Agreement. AMCD may, at its sole discretion, to renew annually for up to five (5) additional one (1) year

periods.

5. Agreement Documents. This Agreement consists of the following documents which are hereby
incorporated as if fully set forth herein and which, in case of conflict, shall have priority in the order listed:

i This document, including exhibit attachments, as modified by any subsequent signed amendments;

9
SGR/§1634716.2



ii. Any amendments to the RFP;
iii. The RFP; and
iv. The Response, provided that any terms in the Response that are prohibited under the RFP shall

not be included in this Agreement.

6. Notices. All notices under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be delivered by certified mail, return
receipt requested, or by other delivery with receipt to the following:

As to the District: Anastasia Mosquito Control District
120 EOC Drive
St. Augustine, FL. 32092
Attn: Business Manager

With a copy to: Anastasia Mosquito Control District
120 EOC Drive
St. Augustine, FL 32092
Attn: District Attorney

As to Contractor:

7. Contract Managers. Each Party will designate a Contract Manager during the term of this Agreement
whose responsibility shall be to oversee the Party's performance of its duties and obligations pursuant to the terms
of this Agreement. As of the Effective Date, District’s Agreement Manager is , and the Contractor’s
Contract Manager is . Each party shall provide prompt written notice to the other Party of any
changes to the Party's Agreement Manager or his or her contact information; provided, such changes shall not be
deemed Agreement amendments and may be provided via email.

8. Required Affidavit. Contemporaneously with the execution of this Agreement, and as a condition
precedent to the enforceability of this Agreement including the District’s obligations hereunder, the Contractor shall
deliver to the District an executed Human Trafficking Affidavit and Entities of Foreign Countries of Concern
Affidavit in the forms attached hereto as Exhibit C-1 and Exhibit C-2, respectively.

9, Insurance and Indemnification. Contractor shall adhere to the insurance and indemnification
requirements contained on Exhibit D attached hereto.

10. Miscellaneous Required Contract Provisions. Contractor shall adhere to the additional required contract
provisions set forth on Exhibit E attached hereto.

11. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties hereto for the
Services to be performed and furnished by the Contractor. No statement, representation, writing, understanding,
agreement, course of action or course of conduct, made by either party or any representative of either party, which
is not expressed herein shall be binding. Contractor may not unilaterally modify the terms of this Agreement by
including such terms on a purchase order or payment document. Contractor acknowledges that it is entering into
this Agreement for its own purposes and not for the benefit of any third party.

12. Amendments. All changes to, additions to, modifications of, or amendment to this Agreement, or any of
the terms, provisions and conditions hereof, shall be binding only when in writing and signed by the authorized
officer, agent or representative of each of the parties hereto.

10
SGR/81634716.2



13. Counterparts. This Agreement, and all amendments thereto, may be executed electronically and in several
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, and all of such counterparts together shall constitute one
and the same instrument.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands and affixed their seals as of the day
and year set forth above.

DISTRICT:

- ANASTASIA MOSQUITO CONTROL DISTRICT, a
special district and body politic and corporate existing
under the laws of the State of Florida

Signature:

Print Name:

Title:

Date:

CONTRACTOR:

Firm:

Signature:

Title:

Print Name:

Date:

11
SGR/81634716.2



Exhibit A
Services

[Insert from RFP Requirements]

12
SGR/81634716.2



Exhibit B

Approved Monthly Fees

13
SGR/81634716.2



Exhibit C-1

Human Trafficking Affidavit
(Section 787.06, F.S.)

1. I am over the age of 18 and I have personal knowledge of the matters set forth except as otherwise
set forth herein.

2. I currently serve as of a Florida
(the “Company™).

3. The Company does not use coercion for labor or services, as those terms are defined in Florida
Statute 787.06.

4, This declaration is made pursuant to Florida Statute 92.525. I understand that making a false
statement in this declaration may subject me to criminal penalties. Therefore, under penalties of
petjury, I declare that I have read the foregoing Human Trafficking Affidavit and that the facts
stated herein are true.

Further Affiant sayeth naught.
Executed to be effective as of ,2026.

Print Name:

STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF
The foregoing instrument was sworn and subscribed before me by means of [_] physical presence
or [_] online notarization, this day of , 2026, by as of
,a , on behalf of said . Said individual [_] is personally
known to me or [_] has produced as identification.
Name:
NOTARY PUBLIC, State of Florida
(SEAL) Serial Number (if any)

My Commission Expires:

14
SGR/81634716.2



Exhibit C-2

Entities of Foreign Countries of Concern Affidavit
(Section 287.138, Florida Statutes)

1. [ am over the age of 18 and I have personal knowledge of the matters set forth except as otherwise
set forth herein.

2. I currently serve as of , a Florida
(the “Entity”).

3. The Entity is not owned by the government of a foreign country of concern.
4. The government of a foreign country of concern does not have a controlling interest in the Entity.
5. The Entity is not organized under the laws of or has its principal place of business in a foreign

country of concern.

6. This declaration is made pursuant to Florida Statute 92.525. I understand that making a false
statement in this declaration may subject me to criminal penalties. Therefore, under penalties of
perjury, I declare that I have read the foregoing Human Trafficking Affidavit and that the facts
stated herein are true.

Further Affiant sayeth naught.
Executed to be effective as of , 2026.

Print Name:

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF
The foregoing instrument was sworn and subscribed before me by means of [ ] physical presence
or [_] online notarization, this day of , 2026, by as of
,a on behalf of said . Said individual [ ] is personally
known to me or [_] has produced as identification.
Name:
NOTARY PUBLIC, State of Florida
(SEAL) Serial Number (if any)

My Commission Expires:

15
SGR/81634716.2



Exhibit D

Insurance and Indemnification Requirements

[Insert [nsurance and Indemnification from RFP Requirements]

16
SGR/81634716.2



Exhibit E

Additional Required Contract Provisions

E.1.  Provision of Services. Contractor shall provide Buyer with all of the agreed upon services and deliverables
described in this Agreement (collectively, the “Services”). If any services, functions or responsibilities are not
specifically described in this Agreement but are necessary for the proper performance and provision of the Services,
they shall be deemed to be implied by and included within the scope of the Services to the same extent and in the

same manner as if specifically described herein.

E.2.  Relationship of the Parties. In performance of the Services, Contractor shall be acting in the capacity of
an independent contractor and not as an agent, employee, partner, joint venture or associate of Buyer. Contractor
shall be solely responsible for the labor, supplies, materials, means, methods, techniques, sequences and procedures

utilized to perform the Services in accordance with the Contract.

E.3.  Buyer’s Right to Make Changes. Buyer may unilaterally require, by written order, changes altering,
adding to, or deducting from the Services (“Changes”), provided that such Changes are within the general scope of
the Contract. Buyer will make an equitable adjustment in the Contract price or delivery date if the Change materially
affects the cost or time of performance. Such equitable adjustments require the written consent of Contractor, which
shall not be unreasonably withheld. The Parties will cooperate with each other in good faith in discussing the scope
and nature of the Change, the availability of Contractor personnel, the expertise and resources to provide such
Change, and the time period in which such Change will be implemented.

E.4.  Service Warranties. Contractor warrants that the Services shall be performed and delivered in a
professional, first-class manner in accordance with the Contract and the standards prevailing in the industry.

E.5S.  Buyer Will Assist Contractor. At Contractor’s request, Buyer will provide reasonable assistance and
cooperation to Contractor, including the supply of any data and information necessary for Contractor to provide the
Services. Buyer will also designate a Contract Manager who will, on behalf of Buyer, work with Contractor and
administer the Contract in accordance with its terms.

E.6.  Location Requirements for Services. The majority of the Services shall be performed in the State of
Florida, including the City of Tallahassee and St. Johns County. No Services will be performed outside of the
United States. When requested, Contractor will provide services on-site at the District offices. These restrictions
may be modified in writing if Buyer determines, in its sole discretion, that the restrictions impose an undue burden
on Contractor’s ability to perform the Services as contemplated in the Contract.

E.7.  Use of Subcontractors; Flow-Down Provisions. Except to the extent the use of subcontractors is
consented to in writing by Buyer, Contractor shall not be allowed to subcontract or assign any of its duties and

obligations hereunder.

E.8.  Meetings and Reports. Contractor must attend all meetings and public hearings relative to the Services
where its presence is determined to be necessary and requested by Buyer and Contractor can reasonably schedule
its appearance. Contractor shall provide other periodic reports respecting the Services as Buyer reasonably requests.

17
SGR/81634716.2



E.9.  Ownership of Works.

(@) As used in Sections E.9 and E.10, the term “Work” shall mean each deliverable, drawing, design, specification,
rendering, notebook, tracing, photograph, reference book, equipment, expendable equipment and material, negative,
report, finding, recommendation, data and memorandum of every description, shared with or delivered to Buyer

pursuant to the Contract.

(b) With the exception of Contractor’s pre-existing intellectual capital and third-party intellectual capital as
described in Section E.10 below, Buyer shall own all right, title and interest, including ownership of copyright
(limited to the extent permitted by the terms of any governing licenses), in and to each Work including, but not
limited to, software, source code, reports, deliverable, or work product developed by Contractor specifically for
Buyer in connection with the Contract, and derivative works relating to the foregoing. The use of these Works in
any manner by Buyer shall not support any claim by Contractor for additional compensation.

(c) Each Work, and any portion thereof, shall be a "work made for hire" for Buyer pursuant to federal copyright
laws. Any software, report, deliverable, or work product as used in connection with the Work, but previously
developed by Contractor specifically for other customers of Contractor or for the purpose of providing substantially
similar services to other Contractor customers, generally shall not be considered "work made for hire", so long as
the foregoing are not first conceived or reduced to practice as part of the Work. To the extent any of the Works are
not deemed works made for hire by operation of law, Contractor hereby irrevocably assigns, transfers, and conveys
to Buyer, or its designee, without further consideration all of its right, title and interest in such Work, including all
rights of patent, copyright, trade secret, trademark or other proprietary rights in such materials. Except as provided
in the foregoing sentences, Contractor acknowledges that Buyer shall have the right to obtain and hold in its own
name any intellectual property right in and to the Work. Contractor agrees to execute any documents or take any
other actions as may reasonably be necessary, or as Buyer may reasonably request, to perfect or evidence Buyer's
ownership of the Work.

E.10. Intellectual Property.

(a) Contractor grants to Buyer an irrevocable, perpetual, royalty free and fully paid-up right to use (and such right
includes, without limitation, a right to copy, modify and create derivative works from the subject matter of the grant
and the right to sublicense all, or any portion of, the foregoing rights to an affiliate or a third party who provides
service to Buyer) Contractor’s intellectual property (including, without limitation, all trade secrets, patents,
copyright and know-how) that is contained or embedded in, required for the use of, that was used in the production
of or is required for the reproduction, modification, maintenance, servicing, improvement or continued operation

of any applicable unit of Work.

(b) If the Work contains, has embedded in, or requires for the use of, any third-party intellectual property, or if the
third party intellectual property is required for the reproduction, modification, maintenance, servicing, improvement
or continued operation of the Work, Contractor shall secure for Buyer an irrevocable, perpetual, royalty free and
fully paid-up right to use all third party intellectual property. Contractor shall secure such right at its expense and
prior to incorporating any third party intellectual property (including, without limitation, all trade secrets, patents,
copyright and know-how) into any Work, including, without limitation, all drawings or data provided under the
Contract, and such right must include, without limitation, a right to copy, modify and create derivative works from
the subject matter of the grant of the right and a right to sublicense all or any portion of the foregoing rights to an

18
SGR/81634716.2



affiliate or a third party service provider. This subparagraph does not apply to standard office software (e.g.,
Microsoft Office).

(c) Should Buyer, or any third party obtaining such Work through Buyer, use the Work or any part thereof for any
purpose other than that which is specified in the Contract, it shall be at Buyer’s and such third party’s sole risk.

E.11. Software Development Processes and Standards. To the extent any software is developed, modified, or
otherwise procured under the Contract, Contractor will use commercially accepted software development and

documentation processes and standards.

E.12. Limitation of Warranty for Buyer-Furnished Software. In licu of any other warranty expressed or
implied herein Buyer warrants that any programming aids and software packages supplied for Contractor use as
Buyer-furnished property shall be suitable for their intended use on the system(s) for which designed. In the case
of programming aids and software packages acquired by Buyer from a commercial source, such warranty is limited
to that set forth in the contractual document covering the product(s). Should Buyer furnish Contractor with any
programming aids or software packages that are found not to be suitable for their intended use on the system(s) for
which designed, Contractor shall notify Buyer and supply documentation regarding any defects and their effect on
progress on the Contract. Buyer will consider equitably adjusting the delivery performance dates or compensation,
or both, and any other contractual provision affected by the Buyer-furnished property in accordance with the
procedures provided for in Section E.3 above ("Buyer’s Right to Make Changes").

E.13. Loss of Data. If any Buyer data or record is lost or corrupted due to the negligence of Contractor or any of
its subcontractors or agents, Contractor shall be responsible for correcting and recreating all production, test,
acceptance and training files or databases affected which are used in the provision of services, at no additional cost
to the Customer in the manner and on the schedule set by Buyer. This remedy shall be in addition to any other
remedy Buyer may be entitled to by law or the Contract.

E.14. Invoicing and Payment.

(a) Payment to Contractor for Services shall be made on a monthly basis for the Services provided by Contractor
for the preceding month. Invoices shall contain the Contract number, purchase order number if applicable, and the
appropriate vendor identification number. Buyer may require any other information from Contractor that Buyer
deems necessary to verify its obligation to pay under the Contract. Payments will be made to Contractor
approximately forty-five (45) days after receipt and acceptance of a proper invoice. Buyer does not pay service
charges, interest or late fees unless required by law.

(b) To the extent Contractor’s fees include reimbursement for travel or travel- related expenses, such travel and
travel-related expenses shall be subject to and governed by the District’s approved travel policy and applicable

Florida laws.

(c) Buyer’s obligations to make payment are contingent upon availability of lawfully appropriated funds for the

Services.

E.15. Taxes. Buyer is generally exempt from any taxes imposed by the State of Florida or the Federal
Government. Exemption certificates will be provided upon request. Contractor shall not include any state, local and

federal taxes in any prices quoted to Buyer.

19
SGR/81634716.2



E.16. Right of Setoff. Buyer may, in addition to other remedies available at law or equity and upon notice to
Contractor, retain such monies from amounts due Contractor as may be necessary 1o satisfy any claim for damages,
penalties, costs and the like asserted in good faith by Buyer (or any other local government entity or authority
located in St. Johns County, Florida) against Contractor.

E.17. Retention of Records / Audits.

(a) Contractor must establish and maintain books, records, contracts, sub-contracts, papers, financial records,
supporting documents, statistical records and all other documents pertaining to the Contract (collectively, the
“Records”), in whatsoever form or format (including electronic storage media) is reasonable, safe and sufficient.

(b) Contractor must retain all Records for a minimum period of three (3) years after the final payment is made under
the Contract. If an audit has been initiated and audit findings have not been resolved at the end of the three (3) year
period, the Records shall be retained until resolution of the audit findings or any litigation which may be based on
the terms of the Contract, at no additional cost to Buyer. Records shall be retained for longer periods when the
retention period exceeds the time frames required by law or ordinance.

(c) At all reasonable times for as long as the Records are maintained, Contractor must allow persons duly authorized
by Buyer (including Buyer’s auditor and inspector general offices), and to have full access to and the right to
examine, copy or audit any of the Records, regardless of the form in which kept. Contractor will not charge Buyer
for any setup, supervision or space in connection with the examination and audit. Photocopying charges will not
exceed the actual and reasonable cost of the copies to Contractor, and Buyer shall be permitted to bring his
photocopying equipment if Buyer so desires,

(d) Consultant must comply with and cooperate in any audits or reports requested by Buyer and must ensure that
all related party transactions are disclosed to the auditor.

(e) Consultant must permit Buyer to interview any of Consultant’s employees, subcontractors and subcontractor
employees to assure Buyer of the satisfactory performance of the terms and conditions of the Contract, Unless the
parties agree otherwise or Buyer is willing to pay for the employee’s reasonable travel expenses, the interviews will
be conducted at the employee’s primary place of work. Contractor will not charge Buyer for any employee time
unless the interview time for that employee exceeds eight (8) hours in a calendar year.

(f) Following any audit or review, if performance of Consultant’s, in the opinion of Buyer, deficient, Buyer will
deliver to Contractor a written report of the deficiencies and request for development by Contractor of a corrective
action plan. Contractor hereby agrees to prepare and submit, to Buyer, said corrective plan within ten (10) days of
receiving Buyer’s written report. Thereafter, Contractor must correct all deficiencies in the corrective action plan
within a reasonable time after Buyer’s receipt of the corrective action plan.

(g) All reports and other information provided by Contractor pursuant to this Section shall be submitted under
penalties of perjury, under Section 837.06, Florida Statutes.

(h) Contractor must include the aforementioned audit, inspection, investigation and record-keeping requirements in
all subcontracts and Contract assignments.

(i) Contractor agrees to reimburse Buyer for the reasonable costs of investigation incurred by Buyer for audits,
inspections and investigations that uncover a material violation of the Contract. Such costs shall include the salaries

20
SGR/81634716.2



of investigators, including overtime, travel and lodging expenses, and expert witness and documentary fees.
Contractor shall not be responsible for any costs of investigations that do not uncover a material violation of the
Contract.

E.18. Indemnification. See Exhibit D.
E.19. Insurance. See Exhibit D.

E.20. Buyer’s Right to Suspend Work. Buyer may in its sole discretion suspend any or all activities under the
Contract by providing a written notice to Contractor at least five (5) days in advance that outlines the particulars of
suspension. Within ninety (90) days of providing such notice, or within any longer period agreed to by Contractor,
Buyer shall either (1) authorize the resumption of work, at which time activity shall resume, or (2) terminate the
Contract in accordance with the applicable termination provisions. Suspension of work shall not entitle Contractor
to any additional compensation. The parties will reasonably amend any schedules relating to performance of the
Services to reflect the suspension of work hereunder. Contractor shall not be entitled to receive compensation for
any work it performs after being excused from providing it hereunder.

E.21. Buyer’s Right to Terminate for Convenience. Buyer reserves the right to terminate the Contract at any
time and for any reason by giving written notice to Contractor. If the Contract is terminated for convenience as
provided herein, Buyer will be relieved of all further obligations other than payment for that amount of Services
actually performed to the date of termination. Access to any and all work papers will be provided to Buyer after the
termination of the Contract. The parties understand and agree that Contractor shall not have a reciprocal right to
terminate the Contract for convenience; it being understood that Buyer’s payment for Services forms the
consideration for Contractor not having this right. In the event of Buyer’s termination of the Contract, Buyer (in its
sole discretion) may also require Contractor to provide the Transition Services as set forth in Section E.24 below.

E.22. Buyer’s Remedies Upon Contractor Default. Any one or more of the following events, if not cured within
ten (10) calendar days after Contractor’s receipt of written notice thereof, shall constitute an “Event of Default” on
the part of Contractor: (1) Contractor fails to perform the Services within the time specified in the Contract or any
extension, (2) Contractor fails to maintain adequate progress, thus endangering performance of the Contract, (3)
Contractor fails to honor any other material term of the Contract, or (4) Contractor fails to abide by any statutory,
regulatory, or licensing requirement. Buyer may extend the 10-day cure period in its discretion.

In addition, the following shall constitute an immediate Event of Default with no right cure: (i) Contractor is found
to have made a false representation or certification in this Agreement, or (ii) Contractor has been placed on the list
maintained under Section 287.135, Florida Statutes, of companies with activities in Sudan or in Iran Petroleum
Energy Sector. Upon an “Event of Default” on the part of Contractor, Buyer will be entitled to terminate the Contract
and pursue such other remedies available at law or equity, including the recovery of any re-procurement costs and
delay damages. The rights and remedies available to Buyer under the Contract are distinct, separate and cumulative
remedies, and no one of them, whether or not exercised by a party, shall be deemed to be in exclusion of any other.
If, after termination, it is determined that Contractor was not in default, or that the default was excusable, the rights
and obligations of the parties shall be the same as if the termination had been issued for the convenience.

E.23. Contractor Remedies Upon Buyer Default. Buyer shall be in default if Buyer fails to honor any material
term of the Contract, and such failure is not cured within forty-five (45) calendar days after receipt of written notice
thereof from Contractor. In the event of Buyer’s default, Contractor will be entitled to terminate the Contract and

21
SGR/81634716.2



pursue such other remedies available at law or equity as it deems appropriate. Except as expressly provided
elsewhere in the Contract, Contractor will not be entitled to recover any lost profits or consequential damages. The
rights and remedies available to Contractor under the Contract are distinct, separate and cumulative remedies, and
no one of them shall be deemed to be in exclusion of any other,

E.24. Transition Services. At any time prior to the date the Contract expires or terminates for any reason (the
“Termination Date”), Buyer may direct Contractor to provide reasonable transition assistance services (“Transition
Assistance”). Contractor shall provide such Transition Assistance until such time as Buyer notifies Contractor that
Buyer no longer requires such Transition Assistance, but in no event for more than 180 days following the
Termination Date. Transition Assistance shall mean any services, functions or responsibilities that are ordinarily or
customarily provided to a purchaser to ensure that the services provided to that purchaser by a contractor are fully
transitioned in a smooth and efficient manner to a new service provider (either Buyer itself or a third-party
contractor). Transition Assistance includes the development and implementation of a detailed transition plan. To
the extent that Transition Assistance will involve third parties hired by Buyer, those third parties shall cooperate
with Contractor in its provision of Transition Assistance and sign any reasonable non-disclosure agreements
required by Contractor. Transition Assistance rendered before the Termination Date shall be provided at no
additional cost to Buyer. Transition Assistance rendered after the Termination Date shall be provided at the rates
negotiated by the parties prior to the rendering of such service, which rates shall not exceed the standard market
rates that Contractor charges to government entities for comparable services; provided however, that if Buyer
terminates the Contract because of a breach by Contractor, then (i) the Transition Assistance shall be provided at
no cost to Buyer, and (ii) Buyer will be entitled to any other remedies available to it under law. Contractor may
withhold Transition Assistance after the Termination Date if Buyer does not provide reasonable assurance that the
charges for such Transition Assistance will be paid to Contractor in accordance with the invoicing and payment

provisions of the Contract.

E.25. Force Majeure, Notice of Delay, and No Damages for Delay. Neither party shall be responsible for delays
in performance if the delay was beyond that party’s control (or the control of its employees, subcontractors or
agents). Contractor shall notify Buyer in writing of any such delay or potential delay and describe the cause of the
delay either (1) within ten (10) calendar days after the cause that creates or will create the delay first arose, if
Contractor could reasonably foresee that a delay could occur as a result, or (2) if delay is not reasonably foreseeable,
within five (5) calendar days after the date Contractor first had reason to believe that a delay could result. Based
upon such notice, Buyer will give Contractor a reasonable extension of time to perform; provided, however, that
Buyer may elect to terminate the Contract in whole or in part if Buyer determines, in its sole judgment, that such a
delay will significantly impair the value of the Contract to Buyer. Providing notice in strict accordance with this
paragraph is a condition precedent to such remedy. THE FOREGOING SHALL CONSTITUTE CONTRACTOR’S
SOLE REMEDY OR EXCUSE WITH RESPECT TO DELAY. No claim for damages, other than for an extension
of time, shall be asserted against Buyer. Contractor shall not be entitled to an increase in the Contract price or
payment of any kind from Buyer for direct, indirect, consequential, impact or other costs, expenses or damages,
including but not limited to costs of acceleration or inefficiency arising because of delay, disruption, interference,

or hindrance from any cause whatsoever.

E.26. No Waiver. The delay or failure by a party to exercise or enforce any of its rights under the Contract shall
not constitute or be deemed a waiver of that party’s right thereafter to enforce those rights, nor shall any single or
partial exercise of any such right preclude any other or further exercise thereof or the exercise of any other right.

22
SGR/81634716.2



Unless otherwise agreed in writing, Buyer’s payment for the Services shall not release Contractor of its obligations
under the Contract and shall not be deemed a waiver of Buyer’s right to insist upon strict performance hereof.

E.27. Qualification of Contractor Employees, Subcontractors, and Agents. All Contractor employees,
subcontractors and agents performing work under the Contract shall be properly trained and qualified. Upon request,
Contractor shall furnish a copy of technical certification or other proof of qualification. All employees,
subcontractors and agents performing work under the Contract must comply with all reasonable administrative
requirements of Buyer and with all controlling laws and regulations relevant to the services they are providing under
the Contract. Buyer may conduct, and Contractor shall cooperate in, a security background check or other
assessment of any employee, subcontractor or agent furnished by Contractor. Buyer may refuse access to, or require
replacement of, any personnel for reasonable cause. Contractor shall take all actions necessary to ensure that
Contractor's employees, subcontractors and agents are not considered employees of Buyer. Such actions include,
but are not limited to, ensuring that Contractor's employees, subcontractors and agents receive payment and any
legally mandated insurance (e.g., workers' compensation and unemployment compensation) from an employer other
than Buyer. As a condition to providing services to Buyer, Contractor (and any subcontractor) will enroll and
participate in the federal E-Verify Program within thirty days of the effective date of the Contract. Proof of
enrollment and participation will be made available to Buyer upon request.

E.28. Security Procedures. Contractor and its employees, subcontractors and agents shall comply fully with all
generally applicable security procedures of the United States, the State of Florida and Buyer in performance of the
Contract. Buyer agrees that any security procedures imposed by Buyer specifically for the Contract will be
reasonable and will not impose any unreasonable costs or hardships.

E.29. Restrictions on the Use or Disclosure of Buyer’s Information. Contractor shall not use, copy or disclose
to third parties, except in connection with performing the Services, any information obtained by Contractor or its
agents, subcontractors or employees in the course of performing the Services, including, but not limited to, security
procedures, business operations information, or commercial proprietary information in the possession of Buyer. At
Buyer’s request, all information furnished by Buyer will be returned to Buyer upon completion of the Services.
Contractor shall not be required to keep confidential any information that has already been made publicly available
through no fault of Contractor or that Contractor developed independently without relying on Buyer’s information.
To ensure confidentiality, Contractor shall take appropriate steps as to its employees, agents, and subcontractors,
including the insertion of these restrictions in any subcontract agreement. The warranties of this paragraph shall

survive the Contract.

E.30. Protection of Contractor’s Trade Secrets and Other Confidential Information. All documents received
by Buyer in connection with this Agreement are subject to Chapter 119, Florida Statutes (the “Florida Public
Records Law"). Any specific information that Contractor claims to be a trade secret or otherwise exempt from the
Florida Public Records Law must be clearly identified as such by Contractor on all copies furnished to Buyer. Buyer
agrees to notify Contractor of any third-party request to view such information, but it is Contractor’s obligation to
obtain a court order enjoining disclosure. If Contractor fails to obtain a court order enjoining disclosure within five
(5) business days of Contractor’s receiving notice of the request, Buyer may release the requested information. Such
release shall be deemed for purposes of the Contract to be made with Contractor's consent and will not be deemed
to be a violation of law, including but not limited to laws concerning trade secrets, copy right or other intellectual

property.

23
SGR/81634716.2



E.31. Assignment. Each party binds itself and its respective successors and assigns in all respects to all of the
terms, conditions, covenants and provisions of the Contract. Contractor shall not sell, assign or transfer any of its
rights (including rights to payment), duties or obligations under the Contract without the prior written consent of
Buyer. In the event of any assignment, Contractor shall remain liable for performance of the Contract unless Buyer
expressly waives such liability. Buyer may assign the Contract with prior written notice to Contractor of its intent
to do so. Nothing herein shall be construed as creating any personal liability on the part of any officer, employee or

agent of Buyer.

E.32. Notice and Approval of Changes in Ownership. Because the award of the Contract may have been
predicated upon Contractor’s ownership structure, Contractor agrees that any transfer of a substantial interest in
Contractor by any of its owners shall require Buyer’s prior written approval, which approval shall not be
unreasonably withheld or unreasonably delayed. By execution of the Contract, Contractor represents that it has no
knowledge of any intent to transfer a substantial interest in Contractor. A substantial interest shall mean at least
25% of the voting shares in Contractor. This section shall not apply to (i) transfers occurring upon the incapacitation
or death of an owner; (ii) transfers associated with an initial public offering on the NYSE or NASDAQ markets; or
(iii) transfers to a company whose stock is publicly traded on the NYSE or NASDAQ markets.

E.33. Assignment of Antitrust Claims. Contractor and Buyer recognize that in actual economic practice,
overcharges resulting from antitrust violations are in fact usually borne by Buyer. Therefore, Contractor hereby
assigns to Buyer any and all claims under the antitrust laws of Florida or the United States for overcharges of goods,
materials or services purchased in connection with the Contract,

E.34. Equal Employment Opportunity. The Equal Opportunity clause in Title 41, Part 60-1.4 of the Code of
Federal Regulations (Paragraphs 1 through 7 of President’s Executive Order 11246), the provisions of the Equal
Opportunity for Individuals with Disabilities Act in 42 U.S.C. Section 12112, the Listing of Employment Openings
for Veterans Clause in Title 41, Part 50-260.2 of the Code of Federal Regulations and the Disabled Veterans and
Veterans of the Vietnam era Clause in Title 41, Part 60-250.5 of the Code of Federal Regulations, are incorporated
herein by reference if and to the extent applicable. If Contractor is exempt from any of the above cited terms, written
evidence of such exempt status must be provided to Buyer.

E.35. Other Non-Discrimination Provisions. Contractor represents that it has adopted and will maintain
throughout the term of this contract a policy of nondiscrimination or harassment against any person with regard to
race, color, sex (including pregnancy), sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, religion, national origin,
disability, age, marital status, or any other impermissible factor in recruitment, hiring, compensation, training,
placement, promotion, discipline, demotion, transfers, layoff, recall, termination, working conditions and related
terms and conditions of employment. Contractor agrees that, on written request, it will permit reasonable access to
its records of employment, employment advertisement, application forms and other pertinent data and records by
the District for the purpose of investigation to ascertain compliance with the non-discrimination provisions of the
Contract; provided however, that Contractor shall not be required to produce, for inspection, records covering
periods of time more than one (1) year prior to the effective date of the Contract. Contractor agrees that, if any of
the products or Services to be provided pursuant to the Contract are to be provided by a subcontractor, the provisions
of this Section shall be incorporated into and become a part of the subcontract.

E.36. Prompt Payment to Subcontractors and Suppliers. The District shall adhere to applicable Local
Government Prompt Pay Act provisions in Chapter 218, Part VII, Florida Statutes, as may be amended.

24
SGR/81634716.2



E.37. Conflicts of Interest. Contractor acknowledges that pursuant to Chapter 112, Part 111, Florida Statutes, a
public official who has a financial interest in a bid or contract make a disclosure at the time that the bid or contract
is submitted or at the time that the public official acquires a financial interest in the bid or contract, including but
not limited to the public official's name, public office or position held, bid or proposal number, and the position or
relationship of the public official with the bidder or contractor.

E.38. Contingent Fees Prohibited. Pursuant to Section 287.055, Florida Statutes, as applicable, Contractor
warrants that it has not employed or retained any company or person, other than a bona fide employee working
solely for Contractor, to solicit or secure the Contract and that it has not paid or agreed to pay any person, company,
corporation, individual or firm, other than a bona- fide employee working solely for Contractor, any fee,
commission, percentage, gift or any other consideration, contingent upon or resulting from the award or making of
the Contract. For the breach or violation of these provisions, Buyer shall have the right to terminate the Contract
without liability and, at its discretion, to deduct from the contract price, or otherwise recover, the full amount of

such fee, commission, percentage, gift or consideration.

E.39. Truth in Negotiation Certificate. Pursuant to Section 287.055, Florida Statutes, as applicable, the
execution of the Contract by Contractor shall be deemed to be a simultaneous execution of a Truth In-Negotiation
Certificate, whereby Contractor states that the wage rates and other factual unit costs supporting the compensation
hereunder are accurate, complete and current at the time of contracting. Further Contractor agrees that the
compensation hereunder shall be adjusted to exclude any significant sums where Buyer determines the contract
price was increased due to inaccurate, incomplete or non-current wage rates and other factual unit costs, provided
that any and all such adjustments shall be made within one (1) year following the completion date of the Contract.

E.40. Compliance with Applicable Laws. Contractor (and any subcontractors) must comply with all applicable
federal, state and local laws, rules and regulations as the same exist and as may be amended from time to time,

including, but not limited to:

Chapter 119, Florida Statutes (the Florida Public Records Law);

Section 286.011, Florida Statutes (the Florida Sunshine Law);

District Procurement Policy, as applicable; and

All licensing and certification requirements applicable to performing the Services.

& o o

E.41. Cooperative Purchasing. Pursuant to their own governing laws, and subject to the agreement of
Contractor, other entities may be permitted to make purchases at the terms and conditions contained herein. These
purchases are independent of the agreement between Buyer and Contractor, and Buyer shall not be a party to such

transactions.

E.42. Warranty of Ability to Perform. Contractor warrants that (i) it is ready, willing and able to perform its
obligations under the Contract, and (ii) to the best of Contractor’s knowledge, there are no pending or threatened
actions, proceedings, investigations or any other legal or financial conditions that would in any way prohibit,
restrain, or diminish Contractor’s ability to satisfy its Contract obligations. Contractor shall immediately notify
Buyer in writing if its ability to perform is compromised in any manner during the term of the Contract.

E.43. Warranty of Authority to Sign Contract. Each person signing the Contract warrants that he or she is duly
authorized to do so and to bind the respective party to the Contract.

25
SGR/81634716.2



E.44. Governing State Law/Severability/Venue. The rights, obligations and remedies of the parties as specified
under the Contract shall be interpreted and governed in all aspects by the laws of the State of Florida. Should any
provision of the Contract be determined by the courts to be illegal, unenforceable or in conflict with any applicable
law, the validity of the remaining provisions shall not be impaired. Venue for litigation of the Contract shall be
exclusively in courts of competent jurisdiction located in St. Johns County, Florida.

E.45. Construction. Both parties acknowledge that they have had the opportunity to provide meaningful input
into the terms and conditions contained in the Contract. Therefore, any doubtful or ambiguous provisions contained
herein shall not be construed against the party who physically prepared the Contract. Article headings appearing
herein are inserted for convenience or reference only and shall in no way be construed to be interpretations of text.

E.46. Inspector General. The State Auditor Inspector General’s authority includes but is not limited to the power
to: review past, present, and proposed District contracts, transactions, accounts, and records; require the production
of records; and, audit, investigate, monitor, and inspect the activities of the District, its officials, employees,
contractors, their subcontractors and lower tier subcontractors, and other parties doing business with the District
and/or receiving District funds in order to ensure compliance with contract requirements and detect corruption and
fraud. Failure to cooperate with the State Auditor Inspector General or interfering with or impeding any

investigation shall be a violation of the Contract and applicable laws.

E.47. Ethics Provisions for Vendors/Suppliers. The bidder, by affixing its signature to the proposal form, and/or
the acceptance of a purchase order, represents that it has reviewed the provisions of the District’s procurement and

ethics policies.

E.48. Employment Eligibility. The employment of unauthorized aliens by any respondent is considered a
violation of Section 274A(e) of the Immigration and Nationality Act. In accordance with Chapter 2020-149, Laws
of Florida, the Contractor confirms that it does not currently, and will not in the future, employ, contract with, or
subcontract with unauthorized aliens and that it has registered accordingly with the E-Verify platform. Contractor
acknowledges that any violation with the aforementioned will result in a default to the Agreement and the City shall
be entitled to any and all relief available, including but not limited to, consequential damages, rebate of fees, costs
and expenses, etc., resulting from the voiding of this Agreement.

E.49. Prohibition against Considering Social, Political or Ideological Interests in Government Contracting.
Pursuant to Section 287.05701, Florida Statutes, as amended, Contractor is hereby notified that City in awarding
contracts to vendors may not: (a) Request documentation or consider a vendor’s social, political, or ideological
interests when determining if the vendor is a responsible vendor; and (b) Give preference to a vendor based on the

vendor’s social, political, or ideological interests.

E.50. Scrutinized Vendors. Pursuant to Section 287.135(2), Florida Statutes, a company is ineligible to, and
may not, bid on, submit a proposal for, or enter into or renew a contract with an agency or local government entity

for goods or services of:
i. Any amount if, at the time of bidding on, submitting a proposal for, or entering into or renewing

such contract, the Contractor is on the Scrutinized Companies that Boycott Israel List, created pursuant to Section
215.4725, Florida Statutes, or is engaged in a boycott of Israel; or

ii. One million dollars or more if, at the time of bidding on, submitting a proposal for, or entering into
or renewing such contract, the Contractor: ‘

26
SGR/81634716.2



N Is on the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in Sudan List or the Scrutinized Companies with
Activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List created pursuant to Section 215.473, Florida
Statutes; or

(2) Is engaged in business operations in Cuba or Syria,

iii. Pursuant to Section 287.135(3)(a)4, Florida Statutes, the District may terminate this Agreement at
the District’s option if the Agreement is for goods or services in an amount of one million dollars or more and the
Contractor:

(1) Is found to have submitted a false certification under Section 287.135(5), Florida Statutes;
2) Has been placed on the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in Sudan List or the Scrutinized
Companies with Activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List created pursuant to Section 215.473, Florida

Statutes; and
3) Is engaged in business operations in Cuba or Syria.

iv, Pursuant to Section 287.135(3)(b), Florida Statutes, the District may terminate this Agreement at
the District’s option if the Agreement is for goods and services of any amount and the Contractor:

(1) Is found to have been placed on the Scrutinized Companies that Boycott Israel List; or
2) Is engaged in a boycott of Israel.

E.51. Convicted Vendor List. A person or affiliate placed on the State of Florida convicted vendor list pursuant
to Section 287.133, Florida Statutes, following a conviction for a public entity crime may not do any of the following
for a period of thirty-six (36) months from the date of being placed on the convicted vendor list:

* submit a bid on a Agreement to provide any goods or services to a public entity;

* submit a bid on a Agreement with a public entity for the construction or repair

of a public building or public work;

+ submit bids on leases of real property to a public entity;

» be awarded or perform work as a Contractor, supplier, subcontractor, or
consultant under a Agreement with any public entity; and

+ transact business with any public entity in excess of the Category Two threshold
amount provided in Section 287.017, Florida Statutes.

E.52. Discriminatory Vendor List. An entity or affiliate placed on the State of Florida discriminatory vendor
list pursuant to Section 287.134, Florida Statutes, may not:

* submit a bid on a Agreement to provide any goods or services to a public entity;

* submit a bid on a Agreement with a public entity for the construction or repair

of a public building or public work;

» submit bids on leases of real property to a public entity;

* be awarded or perform work as a Contractor, supplier, sub-Contractor, or
consultant under a Agreement with any public entity; or

+ transact business with any public entity.

E.53. Public Records. The District is a public agency subject to Chapter 119, Florida Statutes. The Contractor
shall comply with Florida’s Public Records Law. Specifically, the Contractor shall;

a) Keep and maintain public records required by the District in order to perform the service.

27
SGR/81634716.2






THE CONTRACTOR ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE DISTRICT CANNOT
AND WILL NOT PROVIDE LEGAL ADVICE OR BUSINESS ADVICE TO
CONTRACTOR WITH RESPECT TO ITS OBLIGATIONS PURSUANT TO
THIS SECTION RELATED TO PUBLIC RECORDS. THE CONTRACTOR
FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT IT WILL NOT RELY ON THE
DISTRICT OR ITS DISTRICT ATTORNEY TO PROVIDE SUCH
BUSINESS OR LEGAL ADVICE, AND THAT CONTRACTOR HAS BEEN
ADVISED TO SEEK PROFESSIONAL ADVICE WITH REGARD TO
PUBLIC RECORDS MATTERS ADDRESSED BY THIS AGREEMENT.
THE CONTRACTOR ACKNOWLEDGES THAT FAILURE TO COMPLY
WITH FLORIDA LAW AND THIS AGREEMENT WITH RESPECT TO
PUBLIC RECORDS SHALL CONSTITUTE A MATERIAL BREACH OF
THIS AGREEMENT AND GROUNDS FOR TERMINATION PURSUANT
TO THIS AGREEMENT.

29
SGR/81634716.2



New Business
#1



Anastasia Mosquito Control District of St. Johns County

120 EOC Drive, St. Augustine, Florida 32092
PH.: (904) 471-3107 « Fax (904) 471-3189 « Web Address:www.amcdsjc.org

DISTRICT DIRECTOR
Dr. Rui-De Xue
rxue@amcdfl.org

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Gayle Gardner, Chairperson

Tim Burton, Vice Chair

Anthony Timis, Secretary/Treasurer
Gina LeBlanc, Commissioner
Johnny C. Counts, Commissioner

FROM: Dr. Rui-De Xue, Director February 4, 2026
TO: Board of Commissioner

RE: FMCA Dodd Short Course and Tallahassee Legislation Report

FMCA Dodd Short Course, Gainesville, FL, January 26-29, 2026

AMCD had a total of 20 employees who attended different courses and received different
Continue Education Credits (CEU’s). Commissioner & Chairperson Ms. G. Gardner,
Director Dr. R.D. Xue and Assist Director Dr. W. Qualls attended the Commissioner &
Director course on January 29. There were DACS & DOH (state agency) reports and
updates on mosquito control policy and mosquito-borne diseases. Also, the FMCA’s
Commissioner Representative Mr. P. Goodman gave a presentation about mosquitoes and
Florida economy, and several other presentations about biting midges and salt marsh
mosquitoes.

FMCA Tallahassee Legislation Meeting, February 2-3, 2026

Dr. R.D. Xue, Dr. W. Qualls, Mr. S. Hanna, and District legislation lobby firm Mr. Rob
Hawkens and Mrs. M. Snowden attended the FMCA legislation meeting and met our local
legislators: Rep. Mrs. K. Kendall, Rep. Mr. S. Greco, Rep. Mr. D. Black, Rep. Mr. I. Sapp,
and Senator Mr. C. Yarborough. Thank Mr. Hawkens and Mrs. Snowden’s schedule and
help. They made this year much easier and accomplishments.

Chairperson and Vice Chair did not make it this time.

These training and activity were under the approved budgets.





















New Business
H2
























Reports



Director Report (January 2026)
Program Management:

Customer and professional service, as well as the service request process: A total of 5 service
requests have been received and provided. Scientists reviewed 3 manuscripts in response to the editors'
invitations. Staff met several Scientists/Professors at UF, NECE, and USDA/CMAVE about collaboration
projects & workshop in 2026. Dr. Qualls assisted the FMCA legislation as committee member. Dr. Xue is
working on the JFIMCA 2026 volume.

Surveillance: Sentinel chickens and all traps have been inspected and repaired for the seasonal start soon.
However, the inspectors continued to survey and treat larvae when they were found.

Ground and aerial operations: The MC Technician did not conduct ULV spray due to cold temperature
with low mosquito population. One time for barrier treatment to cover about 0.2 acres, and ground
larvicide for 61 acres. Removed 42 used tires to prevent mosquito breeding. The maintenance and
inspection of drones and other helicopters are in progress and ready for aerial larviciding.

Applied research: A collaboration NIH grant R21 subaward project has been written up a manuscript to
submit to Journal for consideration of publish by the University and received a partial fund. Egg counting
machine has been received. SIT and several other projects are under processed. Annual Adjunct,
Consulting, and Collaborating meeting agenda has been worked out. Draft 21* annual workshop program
agenda has been updated. Annual program report has been distributed and published.

Education: Twenty employees and one Commissioner took different courses at Dodd short courses from
Jan 26-29. Two Biotech attended UF/FMEL, Vero Beach training about molecular tech. AMCD’s DVEC
hosted 727 visitors, 108 students/teachers took the field trips and 54% were first-time visitors. DVEC &
Education Specialist organized and hosted 179 students and adults in January. Social media had about
1,956 views.

Business Management & Administration:

Serve the Board of Commissioners: Staff prepared for January 15°s Board meeting, board books,
meeting minutes. Staff prepared and provided all necessary documents to the new appointed
Commissioner Mr. Johnny Counts who sworn in on January 15, 2026. Next 5-year plan has been
discussed and published in website.

Budget and Auditor: The quarterly budget has been reported to the Board. The auditor, Mr. D. Anderson
contacted staff about their auditor’s progress and schedule to report to the Board.

Insurance, Inventory & Policy: Health, life, and dental insurance have been renewed from January 1,
2026.

Contract: The RFP for soliciting lobbying firm has been tabled and updated by Attorney for Board
approval.



HR: MGT interviewed several employees about their job classifications and compensations. Business
Manager Mr. Weaver decided to retire. Molecular Entomologist, Dr. Sarah McComic, one intern student
from UNF, two part time employees started on January 5. IT application and candidates have been
selected for interview in Feb.

Meeting:
Jan 5. AM. Group meeting about work plan.

Jan 6. 10 am. IT training. 2pm. Met Navy Center of Entomology for Excellence office-in-charge about
collaboration.

Jan 7. 9am. Held management meeting.

Jan 8. 7;30am. Attended Kiwanis meeting. 10am. Attended the FCCMC meeting by zoom. 2:40pm. Met new
Commissioner Mr. Counts,

Jan 9. Reviewed manuscripts. PM. Met Chairperson Ms. Gardner about agenda.

Jan 12. 8:30am. Administration group meeting about AL/SL item. 10:30am. Met CFO & Operation Manager about
purchase items.

Jan 13, 8am. Met Business Manager Mr. Weaver about his retirement. 9:30am. Group meeting about IT and
database software progress. 3pm. Met Commissioner Mr. Burton about agenda.

Jan 14, 10am. Met an industry representative about collaboration by zoom. 11am. Met Dr. Hanh from UF and Dr.
Kwun from Korea about Al traps and attended his seminar.

Jan 15. 5pm. Met Commissioner Mr. Timis about agenda. 5:30pm. Attended Board meeting.
Jan 16. 10am. Met past president of SOVE and showed her and her family around.
Jan 20-21. Sick off.

Jan 22. 9:30am. Met IT specialist and Receptionist about conflicting issues and training.12:30pm. Attended AMCA
Board meeting by zoom.

Jan 23. 8:30am. Held monthly management meeting. 10am. Met Dr. Daniel Sawle from UF/EPI for collaboration.
Jan 26. Worked on proposed agenda.

Jan 27. Prepared documents for Board books.

Jan 28. PM. Travel to Gainesville to attend the FMCA Dodd short course.

Jan 29. Attended Dodd short course Commissioner and Director session. Chairperson Ms. Gardner attended the
course.

Jan 30. AM. Attended UF/resource meeting.



January 2026, Monthly Activity Report, Sheila Rivera, HR Generalist

In the month of January | onboarded two new personnel, Dr. McComic as Molecular Biologist
and Ms. Fuhrman as DVEC intern.

I worked with our risk manager consultant to enroll AMCD employees into two free digital
training platforms, Vector Solutions and Zywave. Employees now have access to hundreds of
topics in online training ranging from basic OSHA safety requirements, to safe driving, and many
compliance trainings. Managers have been given access to assign online training to employees
and track their completion. | also provided 3D printing training online to DVEC personnel.

[ updated the IT Technician and IT specialist job descriptions. | reviewed the applications for the
IT Technician position and schedule interviews. | also arranged and conducted interviews with

to summer interns for the science department.

| started working in the transition to move timekeeping from the old Mobisoft database to our
new HRIS system BambooHR to ensure employees will have access to record their hours for

payroll when Mobisoft goes away.

| checked the Mobisoft leave logs for discrepancies, found several errors in leave tracking and
worked with the necessary personnel to resolve them.

I continue working closely with MGT to keep the compensation study on track and we have the

first preliminary analysis in February.



nivivy

From Date :

Zone : All

01-01-2026

Task Time Summary

Printed on 2026-02-05 08:38:27 EST

To Date :

Employee Name :

01-31-2026

All

Administrative

Aerial Maint

Aerial Site Inspection
Aerial Survey

AM Briefing

Assist

Building & Grounds Work
Computer Repair

Daily Paperwork
DVEC

Fish Placement

Fish Program

Ground Adulticide
Ground Larvicide
Ground Site Inspection
Holiday

Insectary

Inventory

Lab Experiment
Mechanics Time
Meeting

Molecular Lab Work
Mosquito Trap ID
Mosquito Traps Misc
Produce Papers & Programs
Project Research
Public Relations

Public School Program
Resupplying Trucks
Source Reduction (tires)
Supervisory

Training Classroom
Training Field

Travel

Vehicle Maintenance
Annual Leave

Leave Without Pay
Sick Leave

134930 hrs

457:35 hrs
01:00 hrs
00:40 hrs
28:35 hrs
36:45 hrs
1383:10 hrs
113:25 hrs
20:25 hrs
576:30 hrs
03:30 hrs
01:30 hrs
01:30 hrs
03:45 hrs
62:55 hrs
688:00 hrs
314:00 hrs
01:30 hrs
42:00 hrs
217:00 hrs
43:35 hrs
177:30 hrs
30:45 hrs
09:30 hrs
400:45 hrs
153:00 hrs
34:30 hrs
31:00 hrs
01:30 hrs
10:25 hrs
14:30 hrs
489:15 hrs
03:15 hrs
11:45 hrs
01:00 hrs
582:30 hrs
18.00 hrs
271:15 hrs

217

WDNO-20O0NOTWON
N [{e]

N

7587:15 hrs




Dr. Rui-De Xue

From: Dr. Rui-De Xue

Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2026 8:17 AM

To: Management-Team

Cc: Commissioner Gayle Gardner; Dr. Rui-De Xue
Subject: Management meeting, January 23 (Friday) at 8:30 am

Management meeting has been scheduled at Board room on Friday (January 23) at
8:30 am-9:30am. Following items will be discussed and arranged. If you have any
items and suggestion, please let me know. Thanks, Rudy

Proposed agenda

1.
2.
3.

10.

Surveillance preparation (sentinel chickens, trapping sites & traps...)
ULV truck and aerial equipment maintenance and update
Facility maintenance, safety (surveillance camera /video, gates, door
cards/security code) and others item update
Business manager duty transition update & report (Yesterday was Mr. Weaver’s
last working day at AMCD)
Applied research project update, DACS collaboration grant application
preparation, and presentation to Board on Feb 12 at 5:30pm
Education, Dodd course next week, and DVEC update, social medias (all social
media release & response, submission, presentations, and publications about
AMCD need to be approved by related authority)
Fly in class & 21 workshop preparation (facility, rent, program, and lunch and
others).
Budget: Auditor progress (plan to have auditor report to Board on March12
Board meeting), timecards, W-2 & 1099, budget calendar development.
Database, IT, and computer upgrade report (Frontier Representative will give a
presentation to Board for update on Feb 12)

HR (employee annual performance, Composition study update, IT
recruiting update, travel authority, policy amendment/update about annual
leave and sick leave policy)



Anastasia Mosquito Control District of St. Johns County

Minutes for District Safety Committee meeting January 215, 2026
Date: 1/21/2026
Meeting called to order: 1/21/2026 at 8 am
Members in Attendance
e Present: Dr. Whitney Qualls, Dena Oliva, Steven Smoleroff, Dr. Joe Diclaro, Rick
Stockley, Kai Blore
Non-members in attendance: Dr. Sara McComi, Kyle Graham

Safety Committee MEMBERS as of start of meeting

Whitney Qualls | Safety Coordinator Management
Dena Oliva Operations Manager Management
SIEZT;O o Field Biologist Committee member
Joe Diclaro Science Manager Management
Rick Stockley LT. Committee member
Kai Blore Laboratory Manager Committee member

Meeting Overview:
The meeting was called to order with approving the agenda and April 2025 meeting
minutes.
Old Business:
1. Develop 2026 Safety Training Schedule
Discussion of the 2026 Safety Training Schedule, including:
— Chemical spill training scheduled for April.
— All-staff safety training to coincide with seasonal employee onboarding.
— Defensive driving training through the District’s insurance provider.
— Crane/lift and equipment-specific training (Train-the-Trainer model).
— Exploration of recording in-house trainings for onboarding purposes.

2. Biomedical Waste Plan & Chemical Hygiene Plan:

o Appointed Dr. Sarah McCombie as the Subcommittee Chair

o Appointed Kai Blore, Steven Smoleroff, Eddie Z., and Dr. Diclaro to this
committee

o A meeting will be planned for April after Dr. McCombie has time to
review the plans.

o Requested that SOPs and Laboratory Chemical Inventory be added to the
Chemical Hygiene Plan

o Biomedical Plan will be updated for the 2026 season and a SOP on the
Biomedical Waste Inspection to be developed and added to this plan



New Business:
1. Update Safety Committee Members

Updates to Safety Committee membership were approved, including the addition

of representatives from laboratory, aviation, and operations:
— Kyle G. from Operations
— Dr. McCombie from Science
— Genhsy Monzon from DVEC
— Kyle Arbor from Aviation

2. [Irradiator Safety Section for Manual:
o Review and approval of updates to the radiation safety section with a few
minor updates pending before submission to Board for final approval.
3. Drone Safety Section for Manual:
o Review and approval of updates to the UAS safety section with a few
follow ups before submission to Board for final approval.
4. Action items assigned
The Safety Committee identified several follow-up items requiring coordination across
departments to support updates to the Safety Manual, training programs, and compliance
documentation.

o Aviation-related questions associated with the Unmanned Aircraft
Systems (UAS) safety section will be followed up by Dena Oliva, with
clarifications incorporated into the Safety Manual as appropriate.

o The State of Florida Certification of Financial Responsibility will be
added to the District’s Critical Events Schedule to ensure timely annual
completion and documentation.

o Dena Oliva and Dr. Joe Diclaro will follow up with Sheila regarding
safety and compliance training opportunities available through the
District’s insurance provider.

o Kyle Graham will develop a standard operating procedure (SOP)
addressing the updating and maintenance of Safety Data Sheets (SDS),
labeling, and related documentation.

o Steven Smoleroff will conduct a review of the Safety Manual to
determine whether additional updates are needed related to battery
handling, lithium batteries, dry ice handling and storage, and CO: cylinder
storage and transportation.

o Dr. Joe Diclaro will develop safety guidance for 3-D printer operation for
inclusion in the Safety Manual.

o Dr. Sarah McComic will convene a subcommittee to review and update
the Laboratory Chemical Hygiene Plan and Biomedical Waste Plan,
including development of inspection-related SOPs (with input from
Eddie). Relevant documents are housed in the Operations General Share;
Rick Stockley will provide access as needed.

o Kai Blore will update the Irradiator section of the Safety Manual to reflect
current procedures and requirements.

o Steven Smoleroff will develop a dedicated Lithium Battery section for
inclusion in the Safety Manual.

o Genhsy will review the current Incident Report form and develop a
DVEC-specific Incident Report form as appropriate.



Review Accident/Incident reports:
~ 1. Reviewed two accident/incident reports:

Multiple accident and incident reports since the prior meeting were reviewed.
Key corrective actions included:
« Reinforcement of PPE requirements (gloves, eye protection).
+ Additional training for equipment use (e.g., 3D printers, trailers).
« Continued implementation of vehicle camera systems.
« Emphasis on situational awareness and proper securing of equipment.
« Clarification of restrictions for minors and interns regarding equipment use.

The meeting was adjourned following a motion and unanimous approval.



Attachements






2:52 PM

02/04/26
Accrual Basis

Anastasia Mosquito Control District
VOUCHERS (Electronic Bill Pay & Canceled Checks)

From 01/01/26 through 01/31/26

Date Num Name Memo Cir Amount Balance
110 - Wells Fargo Bank - Local 1,499,461.69
01/01/2026 9-#429  Napa Auto Parts J/E, Balan... X -63.01 1,499,398.68
01/02/2026 9-#434  EDU Center Sales EDU SALE... X 20.80 1,499,419.48
01/02/2026 9#434  EDU Center Sales EDU SALE... X 33.36 1,499,452.84
01/02/2026 SWEEP Wells Fargo Deposit X 5,667.96 1,5605,120.80
01/02/2026 Direct...  Gayle Gardner January 20... X -100.00 1,505,020.80
01/02/2026 Direct... Thomas J. Mazzotta January 20... X -100.00 1,504,920.80
01/02/2026 Direct...  Gina LeBlanc January 20... X -100.00 1,504,820.80
01/02/2026 Direct...  Anthony Timis January 20... X -100.00 1,504,720.80
01/02/2026 Direct...  Timothy J. Burton January 20... X -100.00 1,504,620.80
01/03/2026 9-#434  EDU Center Sales EDU SALE... X 0.00 1,504,620.80
01/03/2026 9-#434  EDU Center Sales EDU SALE... X 15.01 1,5604,635.81
01/04/2026 9-#434  EDU Center Sales EDU SALE... X 0.00 1,504,635.81
01/04/2026 9-#434  EDU Center Sales EDU SALE... X 6.48 1,604,642.29
01/05/2026 8676 VyStar Credit Union Health Sav... X -2,700.00 1,601,942.29
01/05/2026 9-#435  Cody Fisher Returned ... X 2,700.00 1,504,642.29
01/05/2026 Direct...  VyStar Credit Union HSA Fundi... X -167,200.00 1,337,442.29
01/06/2026 ACH Floridian Partners Lobbyist S... X -4,000.00 1,333,442.29
01/06/2026 ACH LF Staffing Services, Inc. Contracted... X -7,969.04 1,325,473.25
01/06/2026 9-#428  Teresa Hairston HSA, 1stT... X -2,700.00 1,322,773.25
01/06/2026 9-#428  John Allen HSA, 2nd ... X -6,200.00 1,316,573.25
01/07/2026 9-#434  EDU Center Sales DVEC DO... X 25.00 1,316,598.25
01/07/2026 9-#434  EDU Center Sales EDU SALE... X 0.00 1,316,598.25
01/07/2026 94#434  EDU Center Sales EDU SALE... X 1.86 1,316,600.11
01/07/2026 9#435  Teresa Hairston Returned ... X 8,900.00 1,325,500.11
01/08/2026 9-#428  Aye McKinney Masters D... X -1,061.34 1,324,438.77
01/08/2026 ACH Climate innovations Heati... ~HVAC Rep... X -7,500.00 1,316,938.77
01/08/2026 ACH Rick Croft Enterprises, Inc. Vehicle Uti... X -10,706.00 1,306,232.77
01/08/2026 9-#434  EDU Center Sales EDU SALE... X 1.86 1,306,234.63
01/08/2026 9-#434  EDU Center Sales EDU SALE... X 151.86 1,306,386.49
01/09/2026 9-#430  Dena Autry Reimb. for... X -33.26 1,306,353.23
01/09/2026 WIRE ID.Vet Entomolog... X -4,853.75 1,301,499.48
01/09/2026 Bill.com  St. Johns County Solid W... https://app... X -295.66 1,301,203.82
01/09/2026 Bil.com Diane Spoden https://app... X -325.00 1,300,878.82
01/09/2026 Bill.com  Adapco, Inc. https://app... X -23,962.00 1,276,916.82
01/09/2026 Bil.com L.V. Hiers, Inc. https://app... X -7,469.70 1,269,447.12
01/09/2026 Bill.com  Hagan Ace Mgmt. Corp- 7... https://app... X -183.01 1,269,264.11
01/09/2026 Bill.com FPL - EDU CENTER https://app... X -679.35 1,268,584.76
01/09/2026 Bil.com  Burchfield Electric, Inc. https://app... X -1,872.00 1,266,712.76
01/09/2026 9-#436  Wells Fargo Bill Manag... X 34,786.72 1,301,499.48
01/09/2026 9-#436  Wells Fargo Bill Manag... X -34,786.72 1,266,712.76
01/09/2026 9-#434  EDU Center Sales EDU SALE... X 15.00 1,266,727.76
01/09/2026 9-#434  EDU Center Sales EDU SALE... X 52.02 1,266,779.78
01/09/2026 9-#428  Teresa Hairston HSA, 2nd ... X -2,700.00 1,264,079.78
01/11/2026 9-#434  EDU Center Sales EDU SALE... X 558 1,264,085.36
01/11/2026 9-#434  EDU Center Sales EDU SALE... X 79.26 1,264,164.62
01/12/2026 9-#428 GRANTS, Misc. Forward a... X 46,436.15 1,310,600.77
01/12/2026 Direct...  James Wynn Reimburse... X -248.46 1,310,352.31
01/12/2026 ACH Arber Arts LLC Aviation U... X -1,500.00 1,308,852.31
01/12/2026 WIRE Florida Precision Tool/FPT... Aviation T... X -2,202.22 1,306,650.09
01/12/2026 Wells Fargo Bank Servi... X -519.53 1,306,130.56
01/13/2026 Phone... Bank of America 4356 2200... X -28,075.28 1,278,055.28
01/13/2026 Bil.com COMCAST TV-internet - 1... https://app... X -553.64 1,277,501.64
01/13/2026 Bil.com Legal Shield https://app... X -15.95 1,277,485.69
01/13/2026 Bil.com TPH The Parts House https://app... X -170.76 1,277,314.93
01/13/2026 Bill.com Bozard Ford https:/fapp... X -113.99 1,277,200.94
01/13/2026 Bill.com  Comcast Business-phone https://app... X -417.08 1,276,783.86
01/13/2026 Bill.com  Verizon Wireless Cell Pho... https://app... X -1,148.91 1,275,634.95
01/13/2026 Bill.com The Home Depot https://app... X -1,520.83 1,274,114.12
01/13/2026 Bill.com  Augustine Alarm, Fire & S... https://app... X -234.94 1,273,879.18
01/13/2026 Bill.com  Advanced IT Support https://app... X -4,999.00 1,268,880.18
01/13/2026 Bil.com  St. Johns County Utility D... https://app... X -451.42 1,268,428.76
01/13/2026 Bil.com AFLAC https://app... X -52.08 1,268,376.68
01/13/2026 Bill.com  Turner Ace Hardware 3016 https://app... X -153.11 1,268,223.57
01/13/2026 Bill.com WM Waste Management https://app... X -375.02 1,267,848.55
01/13/2026 Bil.com  Turner Ace Hardware 4022 https://app... X -69.46 1,267,779.09
01/13/2026 9-#445  Wells Fargo Bill Manag... X 10,276.19 1,278,055.28
01/13/2026 9-#445  Wells Fargo Bilt Manag... X -10,276.19 1,267,779.09
01/13/2026 9-#434  EDU Center Sales EDU SALE... X 0.00 1,267,779.09
01/13/2026 9-#434  EDU Center Sales EDU SALE... X 16.50 1,267,795.59
01/13/2026 9-#434  EDU Center Sales EDU SALE... X 103.53 1,267,899.12
01/13/2026 9-#427  Wells Fargo CC Processing  EDU Cent... X -69.00 1,267,830.12

Page 1



2:52 PM Anastasia Mosquito Control District

02/04/26 VOUCHERS (Electronic Bill Pay & Canceled Checks)
Accrual Basis From 01/01/26 through 01/31/26
Date Num Name Memo Cir Amount Balance
01/14/2026 9-#426  State of FL, Depart. of Re...  Oct-Dec, 2... X -124.80 1,267,705.32
01/14/2026 9-#434  EDU Center Sales EDU SALE... X 0.00 1,267,705.32
01/14/2026 9#434  EDU Center Sales EDU SALE... X 7.02 1,267,712.34
01/14/2026 9-#436  Jennifer Ravan, Tax Colle...  Distrib. #6 ... X 4,240,156.33 5,507,868.67
01/15/2026 9-#435  Payroll Taxes Wit... X -28,106.64 5,479,762.03
01/15/2026 9-#435  Payroll Bank Acco... X -1,645.00 5,478,117.03
01/15/2026 9-#435  Payroli Credit Union X -1,700.00 5,476,417.03
01/15/2026 9-#435  Payroll NetPayto.. X -88,366.38 5,388,050.65
01/15/2026 8677 Florida Dept of Revenue 9975699 1 X -1,209.13 5,386,841.52
01/15/2026 ACH Summit Helicopters, Inc. Aviation X -4,060.87 5,382,780.65
01/15/2026 9#434  EDU Center Sales EDU SALE... X 0.00 5,382,780.65
01/15/2026 9-#434  EDU Center Sales EDU SALE... X 69.50 5,382,850.15
01/16/2026 Bil.com LOCALIQ Florida https:/fapp... X -72.72 5,382,777.43
01/16/2026 Bill.com  Advanced IT Support https://app... X -1,106.00 5,381,671.43
01/16/2026 Bill.com  United Concordia https://app... X -2,148.90 5,379,522.53
01/16/2026 Bill.com  Mosquito Mate https://app... X -4,000.00 5,375,522.53
01/16/2026 Bil.com Lovely Loo Portable Restr...  https://app... X -1,215.00 5,374,307.53
01/16/2026 Bill.com Diane Spoden https://app... X -144.00 5,374,163.53
01/16/2026 Bill.com  Frontier Precision Inc. https://app... X -25,875.00 5,348,288.53
01/16/2026 Bil.com  Reliant Atiantic Group, LLC https://app... X -1,275.00 5,347,013.53
01/16/2026 Bil.com CINTAS- 120 EQC- MAIN https:/fapp... X -176.79 5,346,836.74
01/16/2026 Bill.com  Fire Sprinkler Services https://app... X -531.00 5,346,305.74
01/16/2026 9-#434  EDU Center Sales EDU SALE... X 0.00 5,346,305.74
01/16/2026 9-#434  EDU Center Sales EDU SALE... X 72.45 5,346,378.19
01/16/2026 9-#437  Wells Fargo Bill Manag... X 36,544.41 5,382,922.60
01/16/2026 9-#437  Wells Fargo Bill Manag... X -36,544.41 5,346,378.19
01/17/2026 9-#434  EDU Center Sales EDU SALE... X 1.86 5,346,380.05
01/17/2026 9-#434  EDU Center Sales EDU SALE... X 40.02 5,346,420.07
01/18/2026 9-#434  EDU Center Sales EDU SALE... X 0.00 5,346,420.07
01/18/2026 9-#434  EDU Center Sales EDU SALE... X 63.17 5,346,483.24
01/20/2026 ACH LF Staffing Services, Inc. Contract S... X -4,433.48 5,342,049.76
01/20/2026 9-#438  Wells Fargo Bill Manag... X 63.01 5,342,112.77
01/20/2026 9#438  Wells Fargo Bill Manag... X -63.01 5,342,049.76
01/20/2026 9+#438  Napa Auto Parts VOIDED, ... X 63.01 5,342,112.77
01/21/2026 Phone... Bank of America 4356 2200... X -573.74 5,341,539.03
01/21/2026 9-#435 Surplus Sales District's u... X 4,250.00 5,345,789.03
01/21/2026 9-#434  EDU Center Sales EDU SALE... X 0.00 5,345,789.03
01/21/2026 9-#434  EDU Center Sales EDUSALE... X 51.71 5,345,840.74
01/22/2026 9-#436  Olivia Sypes Olivia Syp... X -1,622.43 5,344,218.31
01/22/2026 9-#434  EDU Center Sales EDU SALE... X 0.00 5,344,218.31
01/22/2026 9-#434  EDU Center Sales EDU SALE... X 23.26 5,344,241.57
01/22/2026 9-#434  EDU Center Sales EDU SALE... X 1.86 5,344,243.43
01/22/2026 9-#434  EDU Center Sales EDUSALE... X 33.79 5,344,277.22
01/23/2026 Bill.com Feedin' Time https://app... X -114.95 5,344,162.27
01/23/2026 Bil.com  Verizon Wireless Cell Pho...  https://app... X -1,081.91 5,343,080.36
01/23/2026 Bill.com Diane Spoden https://app... X -288.00 5,342,792.36
01/23/2026 Bill.com  Bragg Avionics, Inc. https://app... X -4,400.81 5,338,391.55
01/23/2026 Bill.com Napa Auto Parts https://app... X -63.01 5,338,328.54
01/23/2026 Bill.com FPL - EOC DR-Main33191 https://app... X -1,863.62 5,336,464.92
01/23/2026 Bil.com  University of Florida Board... https:/app... X -27,353.00 5,309,111.92
01/23/2026 Bill.com  Sight & Sound Production https://app... X -3,025.00 5,306,086.92
01/23/2026 Bil.com Pathway Technologies, Inc.  https://app... X -365.00 5,305,721.92
01/23/2026 Bill.com Bragg Avionics, Inc. https://app... X -614.10 5,305,107.82
01/23/2026 Bil.com Diane Spoden https://app... X -200.00 5,304,907.82
01/23/2026 Bil.com FPL-EOCDR -Research... https://app... X -2,853.99 5,302,053.83
01/23/2026 9-#435  Wells Fargo Bill Manag... X 42,223.39 5,344,277.22
01/23/2026 9-#435  Wells Fargo Bill Manag... X -42,223.39 5,302,053.83
01/24/2026 9-#434  EDU Center Sales EDU SALE... X 11.44 5,302,065.27
01/24/2026 9-#434  EDU Center Sales EDU SALE... X 117.05 5,302,182.32
01/25/2026 9-#434  EDU Center Sales EDU SALE... X 0.00 5,302,182.32
01/25/2026 9+#434  EDU Center Sales EDU SALE... X 15.00 5,302,197.32
01/26/2026 9-#437 Jennifer Ravan, Tax Colle...  Distrib. #1 ... X 19,416.00 5,321,613.32
01/27/2026 Bil.com  Freedom Building Service...  https://app... X -7,300.00 5,314,313.32
01/27/2026 Bill.com  Artistic Contractors, Inc. https://app... X -1,800.00 5,312,5613.32
01/27/2026 9-#477  Central Life Sciences 2025 (cale... X 34,306.24 5,346,819.56
01/27/2026 9-#478  Wells Fargo Bill Manag... X 9,100.00 5,355,919.56
01/27/2026 9-#478  Wells Fargo Bill Manag... X -9,100.00 5,346,819.56
01/28/2026 WIRE MGIS, Inc. Mobile Sol... X -850.00 5,345,969.56
01/28/2026 WIRE Mobisoft Infotech VCMS Dev... X -1,400.00 5,344,569.56
01/28/2026 9-#434  EDU Center Sales EDU SALE... 36.56 5,344,606.12
01/28/2026 9-#434  EDU Center Sales EDU SALE... X 20.22 5,344,626.34
01/29/2026 9-#436  Payroli Taxes Wit... X -28,993.04 5,315,633.30

Page 2



2:52 PM

02/04/26
Accrual Basis

VOUCHERS (Electronic Bill Pay & Canceled Checks)

Anastasia Mosquito Control District

From 01/01/26 through 01/31/26

Date Num Name Memo Cir Amount Balance
01/29/2026 9+#436  Payroll Bank Acco... X -1,645.00 5,313,988.30
01/29/2026 9-#436  Payroll Credit Union X -1,700.00 5,312,288.30
01/29/2026 9-#436  Payroll NetPayto.. X -91,394.44 5,220,893.86
01/29/2026 9-#434  EDU Center Sales EDU SALE... 0.00 5,220,893.86
01/29/2026 9-#434  EDU Center Sales EDU SALE... X 4.26 5,220,898.12
01/30/2026 Bill.com AFLAC https://app... X -52.08 5,220,846.04
01/30/2026 Bill.com  Dell Marketing https://app... X -5,028.00 5,215,818.04
01/30/2026 Bill.com  Altman Scientific, Inc. https://app... X -3,127.00 5,212,691.04
01/30/2026 Bil.com UHS Premium Billing https://app... X -328.68 5,212,362.36
01/30/2026 Bil.com  Augustine Alarm, Fire & S...  https://app... X -234.94 5,212,127.42
01/30/2026 Bill.com Reliant Atlantic Group, LLC  https://app... X -615.00 5211,512.42
01/30/2026 Bill.com  Florida Pest Control https://app... X -106.27 5,211,406.15
01/30/2026 Bill.com ARS Power Sports-Okeec...  https://app... X -16,045.99 5,195,360.16
01/30/2026 9-#434  EDU Center Sales EDU SALE... 1.86 5,195,362.02
01/30/2026 9-#434  EDU Center Sales EDU SALE... 26.33 5,195,388.35
01/31/2026 SWEEP Wells Fargo SWEEP P... X -4,190,044.06 1,005,344.29
01/31/2026 SWEEP Wells Fargo SWEEP S... X 468,493.19 1,473,837.48
01/31/2026 SWEEP Wells Fargo SWEEP,F... X 25,533.70 1,499,371.18
01/31/2026 9-#434  EDU Center Sales EDU SALE... 15.00 1,499,386.18
01/31/2026 9-#434  EDU Center Sales EDU SALE... 28.94 1,499,415.12

Total 110 - Welis Fargo Bank - Local -46.57 1,499,415.12
-46.57 1,499,415.12

TOTAL

Page 3



211 PM Anastasia Mosquito Control District

02/04/26 Reconciliation Summary
110 - Wells Fargo Bank - Local, Period Ending 01/31/2026

Jan 31, 26
Beginning Balance 1,500,063.01
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 101 items -5,125,056.00
Deposits and Credits - 63 items 5,124,992.99
Total Cleared Transactions -63.01
Cleared Balance 1,500,000.00
Uncieared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 3 items -693.57
Deposits and Credits - 6 items 108.69
Total Uncleared Transactions -584.88
Register Balance as of 01/31/2026 1,499,415.12
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 4 items -11,538.88
Deposits and Credits - 3 items 403.40
Total New Transactions -11,135.48
Ending Balance 1,488,279.64

Page 1



2:11PM Anastasia Mosquito Control District

02/04/26 Reconciliation Detail
110 - Wells Fargo Bank - Local, Period Ending 01/31/2026

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 1,500,063.01
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 101 items
General Journal 12/19/2025 9-#431 Wells Fargo X -134,923.71 -134,923.71
General Journal 01/01/2026 9-#429 Napa Auto Parts X -63.01 -134,986.72
General Journal 01/02/2026 Direct ... Anthony Timis X -100.00 -135,086.72
General Journal 01/02/2026 Direct ... Gina LeBlanc X -100.00 -135,186.72
General Journal 01/02/2026 Direct... Thomas J. Mazzotta X -100.00 -135,286.72
General Journal 01/02/2026 Direct ... Gayle Gardner X -100.00 -135,386.72
General Journal 01/02/2026 Direct ... Timothy J. Burton X -100.00 -135,486.72
Bill Pmt -Check 01/05/2026 Direct ... VyStar Credit Union X -167,200.00 -302,686.72
Bill Pmt -Check 01/05/2026 8676 VyStar Credit Union X -2,700.00 -305,386.72
Bill Pmt -Check 01/06/2026 ACH LF Staffing Services... X -7,969.04 -313,355.76
General Journal 01/06/2026 9-#428  John Allen X -6,200.00 -319,555.76
Bill Pmt -Check 01/06/2026 ACH Floridian Partners X -4,000.00 -323,555.76
General Journal 01/06/2026 9-#428 Teresa Hairston X -2,700.00 -326,255.76
Bill Pmt -Check 01/08/2026 ACH Rick Croft Enterpris... X -10,706.00 -336,961.76
Bill Pmt -Check 01/08/2026 ACH Climate Innovations ... X -7,500.00 -344,461.76
General Journal 01/08/2026 9-#428  Aye McKinney X -1,061.34 -345,5623.10
General Journal 01/09/2026 9-#436 Wells Fargo X -34,786.72 -380,309.82
Bill Pmt -Check 01/09/2026 Bill.com  Adapco, Inc. X -23,962.00 -404,271.82
Bill Pmt -Check 01/09/2026 Bil.com  L.V. Hiers, Inc. X -7,469.70 -411,741.52
Bill Pmt -Check 01/09/2026 WIRE ID.Vet X -4,853.75 -416,595.27
General Journal 01/09/2026 9-#428 Teresa Hairston X -2,700.00 -419,295.27
Bill Pmt -Check 01/09/2026 Bil.com  Burchfield Electric, |... X -1,872.00 -421,167.27
Bill Pmt -Check 01/09/2026 Bill.com FPL - EDU CENTER X -679.35 -421,846.62
Bill Pmt -Check 01/09/2026 Bil.com Diane Spoden X -325.00 -422,171.62
Bill Pmt -Check 01/09/2026 Bil.com  St. Johns County So... X -295.66 -422,467.28
Bill Pmt -Check 01/09/2026 Bil.com Hagan Ace Mgmt. C... X -183.01 -422,650.29
General Journal 01/09/2026 9-#430  Dena Autry X -33.26 -422,683.55
Bill Pmt -Check 01/12/2026 WIRE Florida Precision To... X -2,202.22 -424,885.77
Bill Pmt -Check 01/12/2026 ACH Arber Arts LLC X -1,500.00 -426,385.77
Check 01/12/2026 Wells Fargo X -519.53 -426,905.30
General Journal 01/12/2026 Direct ... James Wynn X -248.46 -427,153.76
Bill Pmt -Check 01/13/2026 Phone... Bank of America X -28,075.28 -455,229.04
General Journal 01/13/2026 9-#445 Wells Fargo X -10,276.19 -465,505.23
Bill Pmt -Check 01/13/2026 Bill.com  Advanced IT Support X -4,999.00 -470,504.23
Bilt Pmt -Check 01/13/2026 Bil.com  The Home Depot X -1,520.83 -472,025.06
Bill Pmt -Check 01/13/2026 Bill.com  Verizon Wireless Ce... X -1,148.91 -473,173.97
Bill Pmt -Check 01/13/2026 Bil.com COMCAST TV-inter... X -553.64 -473,727.61
Bill Pmt -Check 01/13/2026 Bil.com  St. Johns County Uti... X -451.42 -474,179.03
Bill Pmt -Check 01/13/2026 Bil.com  Comcast Business-... X -417.08 -474,596.11
Bill Pmt -Check 01/13/2026 Bil.com WM Waste Manage... X -375.02 -474,971.13
Bill Pmt -Check 01/13/2026 Bil.com  Augustine Alarm, Fir... X -234.94 -475,206.07
Bill Pmt -Check 01/13/2026 Bil.com TPH The Parts House X -170.76 -475,376.83
Bill Pmt -Check 01/13/2026 Bill.com  Turner Ace Hardwar... X -153.11 -475,529.94
Bill Pmt -Check 01/13/2026 Bill.com  Bozard Ford X -113.99 -475,643.93
Bill Pmt -Check 01/13/2026 Bil.com  Turner Ace Hardwar... X -69.46 -475,713.39
General Journal 01/13/2026 9-#427 Wells Fargo CC Pro... X -69.00 -475,782.39
Bill Pmt -Check 01/13/2026 Bill.com AFLAC X -52.08 -475,834.47
Bill Pmt -Check 01/13/2026 Bill.com  Legal Shield X -15.95 -475,850.42
General Journal 01/14/2026 9-#426 State of FL, Depart. ... X -124.80 -475,975.22
General Journal 01/15/2026 9-#435 Payroll X -88,366.38 -564,341.60
General Journal 01/15/2026 9-#435 Payroli X -28,106.64 -592,448.24
Bill Pmt -Check 01/15/2026 ACH Summit Helicopters,... X -4,060.87 -596,509.11
General Journai 01/15/2026 9-#435 Payroll X -1,700.00 -598,209.11
General Journal 01/15/2026 9-#435 Payroil X -1,645.00 -599,854.11
Bill Pmt -Check 01/15/2026 8677 Florida Dept of Reve... X -1,209.13 -601,063.24
General Journal 01/16/2026 9-#437 Wells Fargo X -36,544.41 -637,607.65
Bill Pmt -Check 01/16/2026 Bil.com  Frontier Precision Inc. X -25,875.00 -663,482.65
Bill Pmt -Check 01/16/2026 Bill.com  Mosquito Mate X -4,000.00 -667,482.65
Bill Pmt -Check 01/16/2026 Bil.com  United Concordia X -2,148.90 -669,631.55
Bilt Pmt -Check 01/16/2026 Bil.com  Reliant Atlantic Grou... X -1,275.00 -670,906.55
Bili Pmt -Check 01/16/2026 Bil.com Lovely Loo Portable ... X -1,215.00 -672,121.55
Bill Pmt -Check 01/16/2026 Bil.com  Advanced IT Support X -1,106.00 -673,227.55
Bill Pmt -Check 01/16/2026 Bill.com  Fire Sprinkler Servic... X -531.00 -673,758.55
Bill Pmt -Check 01/16/2026 Bil.com CINTAS-120EOQOC-... X -176.79 -673,935.34
Bili Pmt -Check 01/16/2026 Bil.com  Diane Spoden X -144.00 -674,079.34
Bil! Pmt -Check 01/16/2026 Bil.com LOCALIQ Florida X -72.72 -674,152.06
Bill Pmt -Check 01/20/2026 ACH LF Staffing Services... X -4,433.48 -678,585.54
General Journal 01/20/2026 9-#438 Wells Fargo X -63.01 -678,648.55
Bilt Pmt -Check 01/21/2026 Phone... Bank of America X -573.74 -679,222.29

Page 1



Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
General Journal 01/22/2026 9-#436 Olivia Sypes X -1,622.43 -680,844.72
General Journal 01/23/2026 9-#435 Wells Fargo X -42,223.39 -723,068.11
Bill Pmt -Check 01/23/2026 Bil.com  University of Florida ... X -27,353.00 -750,421.11
Bili Pmt -Check 01/23/2026 Bil.com  Bragg Avionics, Inc. X -4,400.81 -754,821.92
Bili Pmt -Check 01/23/2026 Bill.com  Sight & Sound Prod... X -3,025.00 -757,846.92
Bill Pmt -Check 01/23/2026 Bill.com FPL-EOCDR-Re... X -2,853.99 -760,700.91
Bill Pmt -Check 01/23/2026 Bil.com FPL - EOC DR-Main... X -1,863.62 -762,564.53
Bill Pmt -Check 01/23/2026 Bili.com  Verizon Wireless Ce... X -1,081.91 -763,646.44
Bill Pmt -Check 01/23/2026 Bil.com  Bragg Avionics, Inc. X -614.10 -764,260.54
Bill Pmt -Check 01/23/2026 Bill.com  Pathway Technologi... X -365.00 -764,625.54
Bill Pmt -Check 01/23/2026 Bill.com  Diane Spoden X -288.00 -764,913.54
Bill Pmt -Check 01/23/2026 Bil.com Diane Spoden X -200.00 -765,113.54
Bill Pmt -Check 01/23/2026 Bill.com Feedin' Time X -114.95 -765,228.49
Bill Pmt -Check 01/23/2026 Bil.com Napa Auto Parts X -63.01 -765,291.50
General Journal 01/27/2026 9-#478 Wells Fargo X -9,100.00 -774,391.50
Bill Pmt -Check 01/27/2026 Bill.com  Freedom Building S... X -7,300.00 -781,691.50
Bill Pmt -Check 01/27/2026 Bil.com  Artistic Contractors, ... X -1,800.00 -783,491.50
Bill Pmt -Check 01/28/2026 WIRE Mobisoft Infotech X -1,400.00 -784,891.50
Bill Pmt -Check 01/28/2026 WIRE MGIS, Inc. X -850.00 -785,741.50
General Journal 01/29/2026 9-#436 Payroll X -91,394.44 -877,135.94
General Journal 01/29/2026 9-#436 Payroll X -28,993.04 -906,128.98
General Journal 01/29/2026 9-#436 Payroll X -1,700.00 -907,828.98
General Journal 01/29/2026 9-#436 Payroll X -1,645.00 -909,473.98
Bill Pmt -Check 01/30/2026 Bil.com ARS Power Sports-... X -16,045.99 -925,519.97
Bill Pmt -Check 01/30/2026 Bill.com  Dell Marketing X -5,028.00 -930,547.97
Bill Pmt -Check 01/30/2026 Bil.com  Altman Scientific, Inc. X -3,127.00 -933,674.97
Bill Pmt -Check 01/30/2026 Bil.com Reliant Atlantic Grou... X -615.00 -934,289.97
Bill Pmt -Check 01/30/2026 Bill.com  UHS Premium Billing X -328.68 -934,618.65
Bilf Pmt -Check 01/30/2026 Bill.com  Augustine Alarm, Fir... X -234.94 -934,853.59
Bifll Pmt -Check 01/30/2026 Bill.com  Florida Pest Control X -106.27 -934,959.86
Bill Pmt -Check 01/30/2026 Bill.com AFLAC X -52.08 -935,011.94
Deposit 01/31/2026 SWEEP  Wells Fargo X -4,190,044.06 -5,125,056.00

Total Checks and Payments -5,125,056.00 -5,125,056.00

Deposits and Credits - 63 items
General Journal 12/19/2025 9-#434 EDU Center Sales X 10.91 10.91
General Journal 12/19/2025 9-#431 Wells Fargo X 134,923.71 134,934.62
General Journal 12/21/2025 9-#434 EDU Center Sales X 134,934.62
General Journal 12/26/2025 9-#434 EDU Center Sales X 15.00 134,949.62
General Journal 12/27/2025 9-#434 EDU Center Sales X 66.34 135,015.96
General Journal 12/28/2025 9-#434 EDU Center Sales X 135,015.96
General Journal 01/02/2026 9-#434 EDU Center Saies X 20.80 135,036.76
General Journal 01/02/2026 9-#434 EDU Center Sales X 33.36 135,070.12
Deposit 01/02/2026 SWEEP Wells Fargo X 5,667.96 140,738.08
General Journal 01/03/2026 9-#434 EDU Center Sales X 140,738.08
General Journal 01/03/2026 9-#434 EDU Center Sales X 15.01 140,753.09
General Journal 01/04/2026 9-#434 EDU Center Sales X 140,753.09
General Journal 01/04/2026 9-#434 EDU Center Sales X 6.48 140,759.57
General Journal 01/05/2026 9-#435 Cody Fisher X 2,700.00 143,459.57
General Journal 01/07/2026 9-4#434 EDU Center Sales X 143,459.57
General Journai 01/07/2026 9-#434 EDU Center Sales X 1.86 143,461.43
General Journal 01/07/2026 9-#434 EDU Center Sales X 25.00 143,486.43
General Journal 01/07/2026 9-#435 Teresa Hairston X 8,900.00 152,386.43
General Journal 01/08/2026 9-#434 EDU Center Sales X 1.86 152,388.29
General Journal 01/08/2026 9-#434 EDU Center Sales X 151.86 152,540.15
General Journal 01/09/2026 9-#434 EDU Center Sales X 15.00 152,555.15
General Journal 01/09/2026 9-#434 EDU Center Sales X 52.02 152,607.17
General Journal 01/09/2026 9-#436 Wells Fargo X 34,786.72 187,393.89
General Journal 01/11/2026 9-#434 EDU Center Sales X 5.58 187,399.47
General Journai 01/11/2026 9-#434 EDU Center Sales X 79.26 187,478.73
General Journal 01/12/2026 9-#428 X 46,436.15 233,914.88
General Journal 01/13/2026 9-#434 EDU Center Sales X 233,914.88
General Journal 01/13/2026 9-#434 EDU Center Sales X 16.50 233,931.38
General Journai 01/13/2026 9-#434 EDU Center Sales X 103.53 234,034.91
General Journal 01/13/2026 9-#445 Wells Fargo X 10,276.19 244, 311.10
General Journal 01/14/2026 9-#434 EDU Center Sales X 244 .311.10
General Journal 01/14/2026 9-#434 EDU Center Sales X 7.02 244,318.12
General Journal 01/14/2026 9-#436 Jennifer Ravan, Tax... X 4,240,156.33 4,484,474 .45
General Journatl 01/15/2026 9-#434 EDU Center Sales X 4,484, 474.45
General Journal 01/15/2026 9-#434 EDU Center Sales X 69.50 4,484,543.95
General Journal 01/16/2026 9-#434 EDU Center Sales X 4,484,543.95
General Journal 01/16/2026 9-#434 EDU Center Sales X 72.45 4,484,616.40

Page 2

































10:14 AM
02/02/26

Anastasia Mosquito Control District

Reconciliation Summary
111 - Wells Fargo- Sweep Account, Period Ending 01/31/2026

Jan 31, 26
Beginning Balance 2,739,314.24
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items -494,026.89
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 4,190,044.06
Total Cleared Transactions 3,696,017.17
Cleared Balance 6,435,331.41
Register Balance as of 01/31/2026 6,435,331.41
6,435,331.41

Ending Balance

Page 1



10:14 AM Anastasia Mosquito Control District

02102126 Reconciliation Detail
111 - Wells Fargo- Sweep Account, Period Ending 01/31/2026

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 2,739,314.24
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items
Check 01/31/2026 SWEEP Wells Fargo X -468,493.19 -468,493.19
Check 01/31/2026 SWEEP Wells Fargo X -25,533.70 -494,026.89
Total Checks and Payments -494,026.89 -494,026.89
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 01/31/2026 SWEEP Wells Fargo X 4,190,044.06 4,190,044.06
Total Deposits and Credits 4,190,044.06 4,190,044.06
Total Cleared Transactions 3,696,017.17 3,696,017.17
Cleared Balance 3,696,017.17 6,435,331.41
Register Balance as of 01/31/2026 3,696,017.17 6,435,331.41
Ending Balance 3,696,017.17 6,435,331.41

Page 1






2:43 PM
02/04/26

Anastasia Mosquito Control District

Reconciliation Summary
115 - SBA, Period Ending 01/31/2026

Jan 31, 26

Beginning Balance 6,303,453.94

Cleared Transactions

Deposits and Credits - 1 item 20,791.82

Total Cleared Transactions 20,791.82
Cleared Balance 6,324,245.76
Register Balance as of 01/31/2026 6,324,245.76
Ending Balance 6,324,245.76

Page 1



2:43 PM
02/04/26

Anastasia Mosquito Control District

Reconciliation Detail
115 - SBA, Period Ending 01/31/2026

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 6,303,453.94
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 01/31/2026 X 20,791.82 20,791.82
Total Deposits and Credits 20,791.82 20,791.82
Total Cieared Transactions 20,791.82 20,791.82
Cleared Balance 20,791.82 6,324,245.76
Register Balance as of 01/31/2026 20,791.82 6,324,245.76
20,791.82 6,324,245.76

Ending Balance

Page 1






2:36 PM
02/04/26

Anastasia Mosquito Control District

Reconciliation Summary
112 - Bank of America, Period Ending 01/31/2026

Jan 31, 26
Beginning Balance 377,545.30
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 7 items -122,392.01
Deposits and Credits - 2 items 38,937.50
Total Cleared Transactions -83,454.51
Cleared Balance 294,090.79
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item -538.27
Total Uncleared Transactions -538.27
Register Balance as of 01/31/2026 293,552.52
Ending Balance 293,552.52

Page 1



2:36 PM
02/04/26

Anastasia Mosquito Control District

Reconciliation Detail

112 - Bank of America, Period Ending 01/31/2026

Type Date

Num Name Cir

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 7 items

Bill Pmt -Check 01/05/2026 Phone... Blue Cross Blue Shi... X
Bill Pmt -Check 01/06/2026 ACH ... Guardian X
Bill Pmt -Check 01/06/2026 E-Pay UHS Premium Billing X
Bill Pmt -Check 01/15/2026 E-Pay Nationwide Retirem... X
General Journal 01/15/2026 9-#429 Bank of America X
Bili Pmt -Check 01/28/2026 Phone... Blue Cross Blue Shi... X
Bill Pmt -Check 01/29/2026 E-Pay Nationwide Retirem... X
Total Checks and Payments
Deposits and Credits - 2 items
General Journal 01/16/2026 9-#428 Valent BioSciences X
General Journal 01/30/2026 9-#428 GRANTS, Misc. X

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Bill Pmt -Check 01/29/2026

Total Checks and Payments
Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 01/31/2026

Ending Balance

E-Pay

Guardian

Amount Balance
377,545.30
-57,246.53 -57,246.53
-515.54 -57,762.07
-318.44 -58,080.51
-3,085.00 -61,165.51
-231.43 -61,396.94
-58,810.07 -120,207.01
-2,185.00 -122,392.01
-122,392.01 -122,392.01
30,000.00 30,000.00
8,937.50 38,937.50
38,937.50 38,937.50
-83,454.51 -83,454.51
-83,454.51 294,090.79
-538.27 -538.27
-538.27 -538.27
-538.27 -538.27
-83,992.78 293,552.52
-83,992.78 293,5652.52

Page 1






























AMCD

From Date :
Zone :

Task :

12-01-2025

All

All

Printed on 2026-01-06 11:13:42 EST

Treatment Summary

12-31-2025

All

Altosid WSP 1400 ea 4.34 acre 322.68 ea / acre 5 times
Altosid XR 4ea 0.01 acre 435.54 ea / acre 1 times
Altosid XRG Drone 20 1b 2 acre 10 Ib / acre 1 times
Duet 50% 320 fl oz 203.82 acre 1.57 fl oz / acre 1 times
Talstar P 0.9 gal 2.67 acre 0.34 gal/ acre 3 times
VectoBac 12AS 16 fl oz 1 acre 16 fl oz / acre 1 times







Pump - Hose

Date Range From :

AMCD
Product Totals For Sites

12/01/2025 12:00:00AM To: 12/31/2025

11:59:00PM

Transactions

Total Quantity

Producti 01

Unleaded

Site Id : 003 Anasatisia Moguito Control
01-1 35 388.310
Totals For Site : 35 388.310
Totals For Product : 35 388.310

odu (v 02 Jet-A

Site Id : 003 Anasatisia Moquito Control
02-1 4 101.010
Totals For Site : 4 101.010
Totals For Product : 4 101.010
Printed on: Tuesday January 6, 2026 Page 1 of 1

at: 11:08:48AM



December 2025 Mileage (2)

Backhoe 1018 885
Fog MM2 (26) 1195 98,919
Surveillance (26) 1197 85,854
Service (26) 1198 87,058
Fog MM2 (26) 1199 66,492
Fog MM2 (26) 1200 86,323
TF Truck (26) 1201 85,502
Service (26) 1203 83,893
F150 (26) 1342 119,705
Buffalo T (26) 1343 93,516
Air Boat 1422 228
Service Truck 1426 110,124
Seasonal 1462 83,796
Ford Explorer 1479 77,216
Seaonal 1484 90,241
Seasonal 1485 79,371
Seasonal 1493 81,983
Kody Fisher 1494 83,622
Fork Lift 1536 368
Holly Usina 1544 95,567
Wesley 1546 95,790
James S 1548 76,181
Seasonal 1550 106,918
Kyle Graham 1611 40,749
Cameron Clark 1613 51,509
Ruide Xue 1615 32,860
Service Expedition 1630 30,023
Jerry Iser 1633 47,318
Gator 1666 535
Jeremy Wohiforth 1692 12,919
Maverick Science 1708 39,313
ATV 1718 184
ATV 1719 291
ATV 1734 525
ATV 1735 584
Science Truck 1755 17,035
Science Truck 1756 21,167
uTtyv 1766 945
Science Truck 1789 24,551
Science Truck 1788 21,334
Gator 1223 803
Aviation Truck 1790 6,745
Science Van 1859 6,343
Cathy Hendricks 1860 9,745
Dazmond Hackney 1861 10,979
Nicole Blacwelder 1862 6,882
Mechanics 1863 1,479
Red Honda 1866 256
F150 Science 1894 4,398
F150 Science 1895 4,936
F250 1940 262
F250 1945 159
F250 1946 363


































Anastasia Mosquito Control District
Consolidated Financial Statement-December-YTD 2025-2026

-
Dec 25 YTD Budget Budget $ O\I;etrg;l:tder)
Income
360 - Taxes 2,175,452 3,184,302 8,991,736 (5,807,434)
386 - Interest Earned 25,404 82,178 325,000 (242,822)
390 - Grants
391.2 - Grant Money, Other 11,727 37,357 300,000 (262,643)
Total 390 - Grants 11,727 37,357 300,000 (262,643)
392 - Miscellaneous
392.1 - Workshops - - 20,000 (20,000)
392.3 - Salvage 5 5 16,000 (15,995)
392.5 - Other
392.6 - Dormatory Rent - 67 8,000 (7,933)
392.5 - Other - Other - 16,000 (16,000)
Total 392.5 - Other 67 24,000 (23,933)
392 - Miscellaneous - Other - 14,226 = -
Total 392 - Miscellaneous 5 14,298 60,000 (45,702)
625 2,597 15,000 (12,403)

393 - EDU Center Sales

Total income $ 2,213,214 $ 3,320,732 $ 9,691,736 $ (6,371,004)

Expenditure

405 - Personal Services

410 - Executive Salaries 4,000 8,000 24,000 (16,000)
412 - Full-Time Employees
414 - Salaries & Wages 237,566 548,932 2,712,387 (2,163,455)
415 - Full-Time Administrative Leave 22,911 27,831 - -
416 - Overtime 6,841 23,067 17,800 5,267
418 - Sick Leave 56,302 65,127 110,000 (44,873)
420 - Annual Leave 33,466 59,786 140,000 (80,214)
421 - Holiday Pay 45,821 58,098 130,000 (71,902)
423 - Annual Leave/ Sick Leave Payout - - 80,291 (80,291)
424 - Reserves for Promotions/Other - - 18,038 (18,038)
425 - [nternal Recognition - - 1,500 (1,500)
Total 412 - Full-Time Employees 402,908 782,840 3,210,016 (2,427,176)
426 - Seasonal Employees
428 - Salaries & Wages 9,518 57,297 219,630 : (162,333)
428.4 - Seasonal Annual Leave - 585 - 585
429 - Seasonal Holiday Pay
429.1 - Seasonal Administrative Leave 293 293 - 293
429 - Seasonal Holiday Pay - Other 1,198 2,950 - 2,950
Total 429 - Seasonal Holiday Pay 1,491 3,243 - -
430 - Overtime - 1,588 2,000 (412)
Total 426 - Seasonal Employees 11,010 62,713 221,630 (158,917)
Total 405 - Personal Services 417,917 853,554 3,455,646 (2,602,092)

445 : Personal Service Benefits

Page 1 of 7



Anastasia Mosquito Control District
a Consolidated Financial Statement-December-YTD 2025-2026

$ Over/(Under)

Dec 25 YTD Budget Budget Budget
448 - FICA 29,843 62,184 264,357 (202,173)
450 - Retirement 58,141 173,165 518,087 (344,922)
452 - |ife/Health/Dental (6,448) 42,343 962,063 (919,720)
454 - Workers’ Comp Ins - 38,750 69,003 (30,253)
455 - Employee Education - 1,641 30,000 (28,359)
456 - Unemployment Comp - 1,375 10,000 (8,625)
Total 445 - Personal Service Benefits 81,536 319,458 1,853,510 (1,534,052)
461 - Operating Expenses
462 - Property Appraiser - - 110,000 (110,000)
464 - Tax Collector 43,509 64,523 164,238 (99,715)
466 - Attorney 4,500 9,000 60,000 (51,000)
468 - Medical Exams
468.1 - Pre-Employment Admin. - 40 300 (260)
468 - Medical Exams - Other 5 38 3,500 (3,462)
Total 468 - Medical Exams : 5 78 3,800 (3,722)
470 - Audit - - 15,000 (15,000)
474 - Other Contract Svs
482.1 - CopyFax (prev. Aztec) - 339 6,000 (5,661)
488 - Data Hosting - 6,550 2,700, 3,850
489.0 - Software Subscriptions
489.07 - Audit Compilation Software - - 10,000 (10,000)
489.01 - Software Subscription-Aviation - 800 5,339 (4,539)
489.06 - Autel Software Annual Subscript - - 1,300 (1,300)
489.05 - Bamboo HR software Subscription 711 2,223 19,500 (17,277)
489.04 - MS 365 Business Basic Subscrip. - 4,950 3,600 1,350
489.02 - Synvect and UF Profess. Srve Ag - - 80,000 (80,000)
489.03 - ARCGIS Pro Creator Subscription - - 700 (700)
489.0 - Software Subscriptions - Other 964 2,666 18,500 (15,834)
Total 488.0 - Software Subscriptions 1,675 10,639 138,939 (128,300)
488.22 - DropVision Software Maint. - - 9,900 (9,900)
488.24 - Fieldseeker ULV Adulti. annual - - 2,000 (2,000)
489.25 - MosquitoMate Supply SIT 4,000 42,000 80,000 (38,000)
489.26 - Reagent costs for DNA extract. - - 15,000 (15,000)
488.28 - BG Counter Sftwre. Licenc. - - 22,414 (22,414)
489.3 : Towing Services - - 1,000 (1,000)
489.4 - Pest Control 106 201 4,000 (3,799)
489.6 - Adjunct Positions, 4 @ $5,000 2,000 4,000 30,000 (26,000)
489.7 - District Program Review - - 12,000 (12,000)
490.5 - Database Maint./ Upgrades
480.57 - Computer Server - - 25,000 (25,000)
490.55 - Drone/ Mapping Software Maint. - - 10,000 (10,000)
490.5 - Database Maint./ Upgrades - Other - - 11,445 (11,445)
46,445 (46,445)

Total 490.5 - Database Maint./ Upgrades - -

Page 2 of 7



Anastasia Mosquito Control District
Consolidated Financial Statement-December-YTD 2025-2026

$ Over/(Under)

Dec 25 YTD Budget Budget Budget
492 - Miscellaneous - 181 - -
494 - Website Maintenance - - 6,000 (6,000)
556 - Uniform Service 1,112 6,570 47,000 (40,430)
560 - Bottled Water - - 800 (800)
562 - Waste Tires - 344 5,000 (4,656)
571 : Other Professional Services
571.1 - IT Consultants - 9,998 20,000 (10,002)
571 - Other Professional Services - Other 4,000 12,000 - 12,000
Total 571 - Other Professional Services 4,000 21,998 20,000 1,998
474 - Other Contract Svs - Other 13,525 26,320 20,000 6,320
Total 474 - Other Contract Svs 26,419 119,142 469,198 (350,056)
564 - Aerial OPS - - 200,000 (200,000)
461 - Operating Expenses - Other - 30 - 30
Total 461 - Operating Expenses 74,433 192,772 1,022,236 (829,464)
572 - Travel & Per Diem
573 - SOVE Meetings - 3,467 11,168 (7,701)
574 - AMCA - Meetings - 1,163 19,715 (18,552)
575 - AMCD Events 84 84 2,000 (1,916)
576 - FMCA - Meetings - 5,176 16,820 ' (11,644)
579 - Travel Associated w/ Training - 50 18,000 (17,950)
572 - Travel & Per Diem - Other - 404 - 404
Total 572 - Travel & Per Diem 84 10,345 67,703 (57,358)
580 - Telephone/Commun 2,537 7,302 25,000 (17,698)
582 - Freight Service 1,312 2,648 5,000 (2,352)
584 - Utility Service : 5,223 11,123 65,000 (53,877)
586 - Rentals\Leases - - 3,000 (3,000)
588 - Fleet/Prop/Liab insurance
592 - Above Ground Tank Ins - - 1,500 (1,500)
593 - Aerial Insurance - 59,112 80,500 (21,388)
588 - Fleet/Prop/Liab Insurance - Other - 301,726 335,000 (33,274)
Total 588 - Fleet/Prop/Liab insurance - 360,837 417,000 (56,163)
605 - Repairs & Maintenance
606 + Outside Maintenance
609 - HVAC Service/Maintenance - 4,909 20,000 ' (15,091)
608 - Buildings/Grounds (1,673) 4,092 20,000 (15,908)
610 - Trucks - 135 10,000 (9,865)
614 - Misc. Equipment - 110 - -
616 - Boats - - 500 (500)
618 - Heavy Equipment - - 5,000 (5,000)
620 - Office Equipment - 126 10,000 (9,874)
622 - Computers - - 5,000 (5,000)
624 - Telephones - 42 1,000 (958)
1,000 (1,000)

626 - Other - -

Page 3 of 7



Anastasia Mosquito Control District
Consolidated Financial Statement-December-YTD 2025-2026

Dec 25 YTD Budget Budget $ O\/Bel:;(;l:tder)
606 - Outside Maintenance - Other 35 35 - 35
Total 606 - Outside Maintenance (1,638) 9,449 72,500 (63,051)
627 - Aerial Maintenance Costs
627.10 - Mechanical Maint. Contract Serv - - 5,000 (5,000)
627.2 - Avionics Repair (radios) - - 25,000 k (25,000)
627.3 - Aircraft Supplies/ Parts - - 7,500 (7,500)
627.4 - Aircraft Spray System Maint. - - 2,500 (2,500)
627.7 - Night Vision Goggles (semi-annu - - 1,000 (1,000)
627.8 - Misc. Aerial Tools & Equipment 622 1,057 5,000 (3,943)
627 - Aerial Maintenance Costs - Other 5,361 7,412 64,500 (57,088)
Total 627 - Aerial Maintenance Costs 5,983 8,469 110,500 (102,031)
635 - Inside Maintenance
636 - Maintenance of Equipment- Other 266 340 = -
638 - Trucks 389 949 20,000 (19,051)
642 - Boats - - 500 (500)
644 - Heavy Equipment 2,000 2,000 7,5;00 (5,500)
646 - Misc. Equipment 430 3,211 10,000 (6,789)
648 - Batteries - 303 5,000 (4,697)
650 - Tires - - 12,000 (12,000)
652 - Welding Supplies - 126 2,000 (1,874)
654 - Cleaning Supplies 584 2,159 6,000 (3,841)
655 - Minor Structural improv & Maint 818 889 5,000 (4,111)
657 - Materials for Const. & Maint. 152 761 5,000 (4,239)
659 - Computers - - 3,000 (3,000)
635 - Inside Maintenance - Other 44 44 - 44
Total 635 - Inside Maintenance 4,684 10,781 76,000 (65,219)
605 - Repairs & Maintenance - Other - 84 - 84
Total 605 - Repairs & Maintenance 9,029 28,784 259,000 (230,216)
663 - Printing/ Reproduction
664 - Printing - - 500 (500)
Total 663 - Printing/ Reproduction - - 500 (500)
667 + Public Promotional Expense
668 - Avertising/ Education 132 6,956 22,000 (15,044)
667 - Public Promotional Expense - Other 20 35 - -
Total 667 - Public Promotional Expense 152 6,991 22,000 (15,009)
673 - Other Current Charges
676 - Advertising, Other
676.1 - Legal Notices - - 1,000 k (1,000)
676.2 - Public Notices 73 73 4,000 (3,927)
676.3 - Position Openings - - 3,000 (3,000)
Total 676 - Advertising, Other 73 73 8,000 (7,927)
677 - Bank Charges 786 1,561 3,000 (1,439)
- - 1,200 (1,200)

678 - Registration/Tags

Page 4 of 7



Anastasia Mosquito Control District
Consolidated Financial Statement-December-YTD 2025-2026

$ Over/(Under)

Dec 25 YTD Budget Budget Budget
680 - State Community Service Fee - - 300 (300)
682 - Tank Registrations . - - 275 (275)
Total 673 - Other Current Charges 859 1,634 12,775 (11,141)
693 - Office Supplies
694 - Office Supplies & Expense - - - -
694.1 - Software 30 90 3,500 (3,410)
694 - Office Supplies & Expense - Other 2,794 9,961 35,000 (25,039)
Total 694 - Office Supplies & Expense 2,824 10,051 38,500 (28,449)
695 - Commissioner Supplies 500 1,500 6,000 (4,500)
Total 693 - Office Supplies 3,324 11,551 44,500 (32,949)
696 - Protective Clothing 546 5,512 13,500 (7,988)
698 - Misc. Supplies
698.2 - Phones 500 500 1,500 (1,000)
698.3 : Phones, Parts & Repairs - 1,117 1,000 117
698.4 - Sunshine Fund (36) 27 500 (473)
699 - Other Misc. Supplies - - 500 (500)
700 - Chicken/ Surveillance Supplies 837 2,135 25,000 (22,865)
701 - DVEC
701.1 - Supplies 1,063 1,807 10,000 (8,193)
701.2 - Inventory - 595 20,000 (19,405)
701.3 - Utilities 600 1,290 20,000 (18,710)
701.4 - Maintenace 1,208 3,625 33,000 (29,375)
701.5 - Display's Maintenance 8,983 11,051 12,000 (949)
701.6 - Advertising - - 14,000 (14,000)
701.7 - Building & Grounds Repair - - 11,000 (11,000)
701 - DVEC - Other . 119 179 - 179
Total 701 - DVEC 11,973 18,547 120,000 (101,453)
702 - Entomology Supplies
702.2 + Molecular Lab 5,013 22,035 25,000 (2,965)
702.3 : Insectary 368 1,187 - 1,187
702.4 - insectary, SIT 53 746 50,000 (49,254)
702 - Entomology Suppilies - Other 421 7,217 75,000 (67,783)
Total 702 - Entomology Supplies 5,855 31,186 150,000 (118,814)
703 - DUET Project, Use of Funds - 91 - -
704 - Safety Equip/Supplies/Checks
704.2 - FDEP Annual Fuel System Check - - 2,500 (2,500)
704.3 - FDEP Annual Generator Tank Chck - - 2,500 (2,500)
704.4 - FDEP Fuel Syst. Repairs - - 1,500 (1,500)
704.5 - Crain Inspection, Annual - - 1,500 (1,500)
704 - Safety Equip/Supplies/Checks - Other 1,019 3,287 20,350 (17,063)
Total 704 - Safety Equip/Supplies/Checks 1,019 : 3,287 28,350 (25,083)
705 + Hazardous Waste Disposal - - 10,000 (10,000)
698 - Misc. Supplies - Other 422 885 2,400 (1,515)

Page 5 of 7



Anastasia Mosquito Control District
Consolidated Financial Statement-December-YTD 2025-2026

$ Over/(Under)

Dec 25 YTD Budget Budget Budget
Total 698 - Misc. Supplies 20,571 57,776 339,250 (281,474)
708 - Tools/Implements - - 5,000 (5,000)
709 : Publications & Dues
710 - Books/Pub/Sub/Mem 89 439 17,000 (16,561)
712 - FMCA Corp Dues 7,500 7,500 7,000 500
714 - FMCA Emp Dues - - 1,225 (1,225)
716 - AMCA Dues - - 5,560 (5,560)
717 - FICPA Dues - - 500 (500)
718 - AHMP/ACHMM Dues - - 100 (100)
719 - SOVE Dues - - 1,050 (1,050)
Total 709 - Publications & Dues 7,589 7,939 32,435 (24,496)
720 - Training 20,824 22,289 63,000 (40,711)
723 - Gas, Oil & Lube
724 - Gasoline - 6,606 81,000 (74,394)
726 - Hydraulic Oil - - 500 (500)
728 - Transmission Fluid - - 120 (120)
730 - Diesel Fuel - - 500 (500)
731 - Aerial Fuel (Jet A) - - 31,280 (31,280)
732 - Motor Oil - - 2,880 (2,880)
723 - Gas, Oil & Lube - Other - 106 - 106
Total 723 - Gas, Oil & Lube - 6,712 116,280 (109,568)
741 - Chemicals/Solvents :
744 - Adulticide Products
758 - Aqualeur20-20/Aqua-Kontrol30-30 - - 60,000 (60,000)
744 - Adulticide Products - Other - - 190,000 (190,000)
Total 744 - Adulticide Products - - 250,000 (250,000)
745 - NALED - - 120,000 (120,000)
746 - BTl Granules 11,280 11,280 40,000 (28,720)
748 - BTI Liquid (38) 4,589 50,000 (45,412)
752 - Altosid Briquets - - 5,000 (5,000)
753 - Altosid WSP 80,000 100,000 50,000 50,000
754 - Altosid Xrg Granules )
754.1 - Altosid XR - 8,668 10,000 (1,332)
754 - Altosid Xrg Granules - Other 164,800 164,800 350,000 (185,200)
Total 754 - Altosid Xrg Granules 164,800 173,468 360,000 (186,532)
755 - Oil (Coco Bear) - - 6,600 (6,600)
759 - Natular DT - - 500 (500)
Total 741 - Chemicals/Solvents 256,042 289,337 882,100 (592,764)
900 -+ Capital Outlay
945 - LAND & FACILITY - - - -
945.007 - Capital Replacements/ Upgrades - - 85,000 (85,000)
945.800 - BUILDING 800 - - - -
- 850,000 (850,000)

945.11 - Vehicle Equipt storage -

Page 6 of 7



Anastasia Mosquito Control District
Consolidated Financial Statement-December-YTD 2025-2026

Total 945.800 - BUILDING 800
Total 945 - LAND & FACILITY
950 - Machinery and Equipment

950.024 -
950.023 -
950.022 -
950.019 -

950.018

950.016 -
950.009 -
950.008 -
950.007 -
950.006 -
950.004 -

950.001
949.07 -

Power, data for Screen/Robot
Computer Voiceloral Comm. DVEC
Auto Sym. Check in/Survey DVEC
Al-Powered Machine Surveillance
» Al-Powered sym for Rearing/Feed
Robot Cleaner for SIT Bldg.
Computer Wkstn. for Molecular L
Promist Dura ULV Fogger Spyr.
Robo Taxi

Samsung Ballie Robot

Copus Machine for SIT (Lease)

+ 20 Frontier Precision Tablets

AVIATION

949.081 - TT Straps
949.07 - AVIATION - Other

Total 949.07 - AVIATION

950.20 -
950.34 -
950.38
950.62 -
950.65 -

UTV Vehiclellift

Computers

- Lawn Mower/Auto Lawn Machine

Guardian Variable Flow Sprayer
Monitor Flex wiQterm(14*$4,400)

950 - Machinery and Equipment - Other

Total 950 - Machinery and Equipment
951 - Software/ Hardware

951.01 -

Upgrading Mapping Software

Total 951 - Software/ Hardware

952 - Furniture & Fixtures

955 - Vehicles

955.14 -

Utility Trailer w/ Gate

955 - Vehicles - Other

Total 955 - Vehicles

Total 900 - Capital Outlay

Total Expenditure
Surplus/(Deficit)

$ Over/(Under)

Dec 25 YTD Budget Budget Budget
- - 850,000 (850,000)
- - 935,000 (935,000)
- - 30,000 (30,000)
- - 2,000 (2,000)
- - 5,000 (5,000)
- - 15,000 (15,000)
- - 15,000 (15,000)
- - 6,000 (6,000)
- - 3,000 (3,000)
- - 3,000 (3,000)
- - 50,000 (50,000)
- - 20,000 (20,000)
34,000 34,000 132,800 (98,800)
- - 130,000 (130,000)
- 8,235 15,000 (6,765)
5613 44,932 - 44,932
5,613 53,167 15,000 38,167
- - 23,500 (23,500)
3,422 15,041 45,000 (29,959)
- - 30,000 (30,000)
- - 51,000 (51,000)
24,000 24,000 30,000 (6,000)
- - 14,000 (14,000)
67,035 126,208 620,300 (494,092)
15,300 64,125 100,000 (35,875)
15,300 64,125 100,000 (35,875)
8,235 8,235 - -
- - 9,000 (9,000)
- - 120,769 (120,769)
- - 129,769 (129,769)
90,570 198,568 1,785,069 (1,586,501)
$ 992,547 $ 2,395131 $ 10,489,504 $ (8,094,373)
$ 1,220,667 $ 925,601 $ (797,768) $ 1,723,369

Page 7 of 7



